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@ Prosafe

Directors’ report

The Directors present their annual report on the affairs of Prosafe SE (the “Company” or the *parent
company”) and its subsidiaries (the Company and its subsidiaries referred to as the "Group” or
“Prosafe”) together with the Group's and the parent company’s audited financial statements for the
year ended 31 December 2015,

Principal activity

Prosafe is the world's leading owner and operator of semi-submersible accommodation support
vessels, and is currently in process of compleling its fleet renewal strategy which further aims at
strengthening its competitive position globally. The parent company, Prosafe SE, is managed and
controlled in Cyprus and is the ultimale owner of all group companies.

Financial results, financing and financial position of the Group
{The figures in brackets correspond to the 2014 comparatives)

Income statement

Operating revenues totalled USD 474.7 miltion in 2015 (2014: USD 548.7 million), with utilisation of
the fleet dropping to 70 per cent (87 per cent). Charter revenues and non-charter revenues reached
USD 425.4 million (USD 481.2 million} and USD 49.3 million (USD 67.5 million), respectively.

Revenues in 2015 were lower than in 2014 as a consequence of fleet utilisation of 70% in 2015
compared io 87% in 2014. This compares to an average fleet utilisation of just over 80% over the last
few years. The main reason for the reduction In utilisation was non-extension of the contract relating
to Jasminia in Mexico and the yard stay for the Safe Scandinavia where she was undergoing
conversion to a tender support vessel (TSV) at Dlensvag in Norway. The vessel is now on conlract for
Statoll Petroleum AS at the Oseberg @Ist field on the Norwegian Continental Shelf. The main markets
for the Prosafe vessels are currently the North Sea and Brazil, serving primarily oil and gas operating
companies as end clients on projects typically related to installation or maintenance and modification
of offshore oll and gas fields. The vessels are either provided on a time charter basis where Prosafe
man and operale the vessels directly, or on a bareboat basis where Prosafe provides only the vessel
to a third party who is then responsible to man and aperate the vessel.

Total operating expenses decreased to USD 211.8 million (USD 236.1 million), largely as a result of
the lower fleel utilisation.

Depreciation increased to USD 86.5 milion (USD 64.3 million) as a result of life extension
investments of several vessels, as well as the delivery of the new build Safe Bareas in Q1 2015. In
addition, there was an impairment charge of USD 145.6 million in the 2015 accounts related to
Jasminia, Safe Hibernia, Safe Britannia, Safe Regency, Safe Lancla, Safe Brislalia, Safe Astoria and
Safe Concordia. Compared to the Q4 2015 report published on 4 February 2016, the final accounts
for 2015 contain an additional impairment charge of USD 136.2 million.

The resulting operaling profit amounts to USD 30.8 million (USD 248.3 million).

Net interest expenses totalled USD 41.6 million (USD 37.3 million). This increase is mainly due to
higher interest-bearing debt following the delivery and financing of the new build Safe Boreas in 2015.
In accordance with IFRS, interest costs fotaling USD 12.8 million (USD 7.9 million) have been
allocated to new build and refurbishment projects and consequently capitalised as part of the vessel
investment costs.
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Other financial fems amounted to USD -28.5 million (USD -20.0 million), This figure includes changes
In value of financial currency hedging instruments and currency gains and losses. The figure also
includes USD 12.8 million in amortised borrowing costs related to the new builds.

Taxes for 2015 wera USD 10.5 million {USD 12.5 million).

Net loss amounted to USD 50.6 million (net profit of USD 178.8 million), resulting in basic and diluted
eamings per share of USD -0.21 {USD 0.76).

Assetls

Tolal assets amounted to USD 2,187.2 million (USD 1,816.8 million) at the end of 2015. Invesiments
in tangible assets tofalled USD 700.7 million {USD 211.0 million). The Investments in 2015 mainly
relate to the delivery of the new build Safe Boreas, upgrade of the Safe Scandinavia to a tender
support vessel (TSV), project expenses related to three new build vessels and the five-year special
periodic survey (SPS) for the Safe Bristolia and the Safe Concordia.

As at year-end 2015, the Group had total liquid assets of USD 57.1 million (USD 122.4 million). The
liquidity reserve (liquid assets plus undrawn credit facilities) totailed USD 147.4 million (USD 337.4
million).

Financing
Total shareholders’ equity amounted to USD 715.2 million (USD 748.5 million), resulling in a book
equily ratio of 32.7 per cent (41.2 per cent).

Interest-bearing debl amounted to USD 1,247 million (USD 830.1 million) at year-end. Repayments of
debt totalled USD 816.5 million (USD 198.0 million} and gross increase in borrowing amounted to
USD 1,200.0 million (USD 332.2 million).

The interesi-bearing debt agresmenis are subject to termination, repayment or buy back clauses in
the event of a change of control of the Company (as control is defined In the relevant agreements).

In February 2015, the Company secured & new credit facllity of USD 1,300 million for the refinancing
of the existing USD 1,100 million and USD 420 million credit facilities. The credit facility, which has a
maturity of seven years with semi-annual amortisations of USD 85 million, consists of two term loan
tranches totalling USD 800 million (drawn on closing) and USD 200 million and a revolver loan
tranche of USD 300 million. The USD 200 million tranche was drawn on delivery of the Safe Zephyrus
in January 2016.

In December 2015, Prosafe raised NOK 580 million in a private placement of shares. The private
placement was over-subscribed and supported by existing shareholders.

Operations and projects
As al year-end, the fleet comprised 12 vessels in operation plus three new builds in progress.

Specifications for each of the vessels and details of the current vessel conlracls can be found on the
Company’s website at hitp: ; ah 55

Safe Hibernia, Safe Britannia, Safe Lancia and Safe Regency operated on bareboat charters in
Mexico throughout 2015. Jasminia was off-hire as from the end of February 2015 and Safe Britannia
came off contract at the end of 2015. Safe Hibernia came off contract on 15 February 2016, whereas
the confracts for Safe Regency and Safe Lancia were suspended from mid-March 2016.
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Safe Concordia operated on a three-year conlract in Brazil throughout the year. The contract, which is
an extension of the initial contract awarded in December 2013, commericed in July 2014 with a three-
year term.

Safe Astoria was on an 11-month conlract with Shell Philippines Exploration B.V. until early
Seplember 2015, after which she relocated to Batam, Indonesia, for lay-up.

Safe Caledonia was contracted lo Nexen Petroleum UK. Limited until the end of April 2015. In early
July 2015 the vessel commenced a contract for BP Exploration Operating Company Limited for
support at the ETAP field in the UK. The vessel is scheduled to complete this contract in early August
20186.

Safe Scandinavia was on contract with Premier Oil UK Limited at the Solan field in the UK until the
end of February 2015. In March the vessel arrived at the Westcon shipyard in Blensvag, Norway,
where she has been undergoing conversion to a tender support vessel (TSV) to carry out a contract
for Statoil Petroleum AS at the Oseberg @st field in Norway. The contract commencement which was
originally expected during the third quarter 2015 was considerably delayed until 17 March 2016. As a
result the cost for the TSV conversion has increased.

Regalia was on a 450-day contract for Talisman Sinopec Energy UK Limited in the UK until late
November 2015 and was sub-let to Shell UK. Limited at Shearwater and Premier Ol UK Limited at
Solan during the 450 days period. In late May 2016, the vessel will commence a 150-day contract
with Shell at Brent C/Gannet.

Safe Bristolia completed repalr work at the Haneytangen shipyard in Norway during the second
quarter 2015 and was on contract for BG International Limited at the Everest field in the UK from the
beginning of June 2015 until the end of the third quarler 2015. The vessel Is currently undergoing a
special periodic survey in Gdansk, Poland.

Prosafe had two vessels under construction in Singapore during 2015, Safe Boreas and Safe
Zephyrus, which were ordered from Jurong Shipyard Ple. Lid in December 2011 and November 2012,
respectively. The vessels were construcied in accordance with strict Norwegian regulations and are
the most well-equipped and sophisticated offshore accommodation support vessels in the world.

Safe Boreas was delivered from the yard in mid January 2015 and has completed its first contract for
Lundin Petroleum Norway AS in Norway. The vessel commenced an 8-month contract with Talisman
Sinopec at Montrose in mid-March 2016.

Safe Zephyrus was delivered in January 2018, and Is currently in transit from Singapore to Norway.
The vessel is scheduled to commence the contract with Det Norske Oljeselskap al Ivar Aasen in late
July 20186.

In 2013 a turnkey contract was entered into with COSCO (Qidong) Offshore Co., Lid. in China for the
delivery of two accommodation support vessels, Safe Notos and Safe Eurus, for use worldwide,
excluding Norway. The vessels are designed and equipped to meet the requirements of the
accommaodation industry and will be the leading vessels in their sector, Safe Notos was delivered in
February 2016, and is currently in transit to Indonesia for lay-up. Her first contract is yet lo be
awarded.

In addition to the new builds, the Group has also invested substantially in the renewal of the axisting
fleet over the past years.
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Outlook

The accommodation support segment Is late cyclical by nature. Historically, more than three quarters
of the work has been related to producing fields, whereas the remainder has been related to hook-up
and commissioning of new fields. Accommodation support vessels are also used during
decommissioning of offshore installations.

The supply side is seeing significant growth in size during the period from 2012 to 2018 with the entry
into the market of a number of new semi-submersible accommodation support vessels. However the
growth is expectad o be lower than earlier anticipated as a result of the extended down-cycle which
may lead to both scrapping and delays or even cancellations of new builds.

2015 saw a conlinued slow-down In contracting activity and the gross value of charter conlracls,
including clienis’ extension options, was reduced by approximately 13 per cent to USD 1,595 million
{USD 1,843 million).

A continued fall in oil price has led o further negative revisions of spending plans, which again resuits
in deferral of saveral projects, as well as focus on cash preservation by way of conlract renegotiations
and contract cancellations.

As all providers of oil services are dependent on oil companies’ cash flow, reductions of spanding
plans have led to a substantial decrease in demand for oilfield services, including accommodation
support vessels. This has increasingly been evident in all geographical markets.

Despite the current down-turn and the supply side growth, the longer term prospecis are promising as
it is expected that field life extensions continue through enhanced oil recovery efforis. Further, in the
years ahead new fields will come on stream in parallel with decommissioning of oid platforms
gradually becoming an interesting source of demand.

In Mexico, Prosafe’s ultimate client Pemex has been culting spending in order to adjust its budget to
an oil price of USD 25 per barrel. This development has considerably increased uncertainty for the
near and medium term outlaok in this region. It is still expected that maintenance and modification
services will be needed to support extended production from current fields. In addition, further
demand may result from new fields being developed in deeper waters offshore Mexico.

The near and medium term outlook is also uncertain in Brazil. Even though accommodation support
vessels are mostly used for safety and maintenance purposes on fields that are already producing,
the financial situation of Petrobras has Inevitably resulted in reduced activity and as a result
cancellation or renegotiation by Petrobras of contracts to preserve liquidity. The longer term outlook
is, however, expected to present further opportunities.

Outside the three core markets for semi-submersible accommodation vessels l.e. the North Sea,
Mexico and Brazil, Ausiralia and the US Gulf of Mexico appear to be the most promising markets.
Although in the past, demand in both these markets has mostly been related to hook-up and
commissioning of new platforms or larger re-developments, in the longer term as the industry
normalises there should be potential for growth related to maintenance and modification.

Accordingly, Prosafe remains cautious about the near and medium term, and will continue to work
proactively to ensure the best possible long-term ouicome for Prosafe and its employees,
shareholders, clients and lenders. The general down tum in the market combined with in particular the
non-extension of contracts in Mexico has led to reduced fleet utilisalion and consequently reduced
charter revenues for Prosafe.
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Total order backlog as of 31 December 2015 amounted 10 USD 997 million of which USD 508 million
related lo firm contracts and USD 399 million related 1o options. Secured utilisation for 2016 is 37%.
For 2017 and 2018, secured utilisation Is currently 19% and 16%, respectively.

Financial restructuring

In 2015 and in early 2016, various measures have been taken to improve the Company's financia!
situation and continuous efforts are ongoing. As described in the Financing section above a share
issue was implemented late 2015 and in January 2016 the Company achieved i.a. additional
headroom to financial covenanls in bank facliittes and bond loans and the option 1o voluntarily skip
two scheduled amortisations in 2016 and/or 2017. Further information on the revised set of covenants
is provided in note 15 to the consolidated financial statements. As of the date of the accounts, the
Company is not in breach of any of its financial obligations.

Since the publication of the Q4 2015 report in February 2016, the ofishore market has confinued to
develop negatively, leading to the sudden suspension of two contracts in Mexico. As a result, some of
Prosafe's financial covenants have been put under pressure. Specifically, there was a material risk
that the Company would breach the minimum liquidity covenant of USD 65 million in the second
quarter of 2018. On 22 April 2016, Prosafe was granted a waiver of this liquidity covenant. The
temporary minimum liquidity covenant is now USD 20 million until the end of the third Quarter of 2016,
and is applicable to both the USD 1.3 billion facility and the USD 288 million new build facility. Prosafe
has initiated a review of the Company's funding situation and has engaged financial and legal
advisors to assist with this process.

A dialogue has been commenced with the Company's key stakeholders, including the senior lenders,
and the Company is currently working wilh stakeholders and advisors fo evaluate alternatives 1o
improve the financial situation of the Company. Amendments to the bank and bond agreemenis will
be required in order 1o secure a robust financial foundation and to safeguard and further strengthen
Prosafe’s market leading position in the industry. The Company intends to communicate its financial
plan during the second quarter of 2016.

Risk

Prosafe categorises its primary risks under the following headings: strategic, operational, financial and
compliance related. The Company’s Board and senior officers manage these risk factors through
continuous reporting, board meetings, periodic reviews of the business and tenders, and rolling
strategy and planning processes. This is supplemented by dialogue and exchange of views with the
Group's management.

The Company aims to create shareholder value by allocating capital and resources to the business
opportunities that yleld the best return relative to the risk Involved within its specified strategic
direction.

Prosafe seeks to reduce its exposure to operational, financial and compliance related risk through
proper operating routines, the use of financial instruments and insurance policies.

Market risk comprises of macro factors such as oil price and industry specific factors such as
supply/demand balance and competitive position. Demand for accommeodation unils is sensitive to ol
price fluctuations and changes in exploration and production spending.

The Gulf of Mexico coniracts contain a canceltation clause allowing the ultimate customer, Pemex, to
cancel the contract upon 30 days notice, without compensation, if the financing of the project is
cancelled. These clauses reflect the crisis that arose in Mexico during the 1980s. In March 2018, the
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wo remaining conlracts in Mexico were suspended, and accordingly, may be cancelled due to the
ongoing downturn.

The Company is exposed lo financial risks such as currency risk, interest rate risk, financing and
liquidity risk and credit and counterparty risk. The continued negative development in the offshore
market involves risk that reduced charter revenues will conlinue in the short and medium term. This
development has increased the liquidity risk significantly. The Company has significant debt maturities
in 2016 and 2017, though as mentioned in the Financing section above, in January 2016, the
Company agreed with its banking syndicate on an option to voluntarily skip two scheduled
amortisations arising in 2016 and/or 2017. Please refer to the Financial restructuring section above
and the Going concern section below.

The maturity of the Group's liabilities and capital commitments related to the new builds can be
summarised as follows. (Figures in USD million).

2016 Q12016 Q2 2016 Q3 2016 Q4 2016
Debt repayments 139.5 845 0.0 55.0 0.0
Interests 74.5 19.9 17.5 17.5 19.6
Current fiabilities 17.8 17.8 0.0 0.0 0.0
Total 2016 231.8 122.2 17.5 72.5 19.6
Capital commitments 590.0 410.0 0.0 180.0 0.0
2017

Debt repayments 210.8

Interests 84.4

Current liabilities 0.0

Total 2017 295.2

2018

Debt repayments 2335

Interests 85.0

Current liabilities 0.0

Total 2018 317.4

2019

Debt repayments 233.5

Interests 81.3

Current liabilities 0.0

Fotal 2019 3185

2020 onwards

Debt repayments 429.7

Interests 148.4

Current liabilities 0.0

Total 2020 onwards 576.1

The Company reports in USD and generates Incoms in USD, whereas parts of its operating cosis are
in other currencies such as NOK and GBP. This exposure is hedged on a 50-75% basis of estimated
currency exposure on a 12-month basis using currency forward instruments, The interest rate risk is
partly hedged by the use of interest swaps for 75-100% of the debt. This is carried out on the basis of
a perfect match and hedge accounting basis so that any mark-to-market effects are accounted for via
comprehensive income and siraight to equity. The Company carries out credit checks on clients as
part of its tendering processes and has a history of minimal loss from debtors. There are no material
overdue receivables as of year-end. Further information on financial risk management is provided In
note 18 to the consolidated financial statements.

An account of the main features of Prosafe’s internal control and risk management systems is

available on its website http:waw.grosafe.gomlrisk-rnanagementlrlsk-managemgnt—artigg14g§-

894.html.
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internal controls

Internal control is effected in accordance with Prosafe's policies and procedures which aim to ensure
the effectiveness and efficiency of its operations, reliability of its financial reporting and compliance
with applicable laws and regulations. These policies and procedures are designed, Inter alia, to
safeguard assets and protect from accidental loss or fraud.

In addition, the policies and procedures are reinforced inter alia, by the organisation and the
competence of its personnel, segregation of dutles, regular risk assessments and internal reporting,
management meetings, board mestings, internal audit commiltee and internal audits together with
external audit and public reporting and communication,

Health, safety and the environment (HSE)
Robust HSE performance Is fundamental to all of Prosafe's operations and Is therefore reflected in its

core values. As a consequence, Prosafe works proactively and systematically to reduce injuries and
sickness absence.

During 2015, Prosafe recorded four lost time injuries (LTI) (l.e. an incident that resulted in the
employee being absent from the next work shift). This translates into an LTI frequency rate of 3.3 for
2015, compared to 2.6 in 2014. Tha LTI frequency is calculated by multiplying the number of LTIs by
1 million and dividing this by the total number of man-hours worked.

Prosafe operates a zero accident mind-set philosophy which means that no accidents or serious
incidents are acceptable. Over the past years, It has focused on preventive measures and a number
of initiatives have been implemented in order to further strengthen the safety cuiture. These initialives
will be continuously developed in order to improve safety performance further.

Sick leave decreased from 3.0 percent in 2014 to 2.45 per cent in 2015.

Prosale had no accidental discharges o the natural environment in 2015 and continues to actively
reduce emissions by investment in more modem and fuel efficient equipment and continuous
improvement in operating procedures.

Human resources and diversity

Prosafe's workforce consisted of 851 individuals at the end of 2015, compared with 796 in the
previous year. Prosafe's global presence was reflected in the fact that its employees came from 28
countries around the world. The overall workforce turnover in the group was 7.8 per cent in 2015, as
compared to 8.0 percent in 2014,

Prosafe operales an equal opportunity policy inciuding gender equality. Men have, however,
traditionally made up a greater proportion of the recruitment base for offshore operations, and this is
reflected in Prosafe’s gender breakdawn. As of 31 December 2015, women accounted for 13.0 per
cent of the overall workforce, compared to 12.9 per cent in 2014. Onshore the proportion of women
was 43.4 per cent, as opposed to 44.1 per cent in 2014.

Women constituted 12.0 per cent of the managers as at 31 December 2015, as opposed to 14.6 per
cent at the end of 2014.
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Prosafe aims to offer the same opportunities to all and there is no discrimination due to age, disability,
gender reassignment, marriage and civil partnership, pregnancy and maternity, nationality, religion or
belief, sex, and sexual orientation, with respect to recruitment, remuneration or promotion.

Corporate governance

Corporate governance in the Company is based on the principles contained in the Norwegian Code of
Practice for Corporate Governance of 30 October 2014, There are no significant deviations between
the Code of Practice and the way it has been implemented. Tha Company’s full corporate governance
report s set out on Prosafes webslte ! 1] TYWE

By displaying robust corporate governance, the Company aims to strengthen confidence In the
Prosafe among shareholders, the capital market and other interested parties, and will help ensure
maximum value creation over time in the best interest of shareholders, employees and olher
stakeholders.

The members of the Board of Directors at 31 December 2015 and at the date of this report are set out
on page 1. Except for Harald Espedal and Glen Ole Rodland, referred to below they were all
members of the Board of Directors throughout the year. There were no significant changes in the
assignment of the responsibilities of the members of the Board of Directors. The remuneration of lhe
meambers of the Board of Directors is disclosed in note 6 to the financial statements.

All directors serve for a period of two years unless the general meeting decides that a director shail
serve for a specified period shorter than two years. At the annual general meeting (AGM) on 13 May
2015, Christian Brinch, Roger Cornish and Carine Smith Ihenacho were re-elected as Direclors for a
one-year period.

At the extracrdinary general meeting on 23 October 2015 Ronny Langeland resigned and Harald
Espedal was elected as Director and Chairman of the Board until the AGM of 2017.

At the exiraordinary ganeral meeting on 15 March 2018, it was resolved that the Board of Direclors of
the Company be Increased from six to up to seven non-executive Directors. it was further resolved
that Glen Ole Redland was elected as an additional non-executive Director and as a result the Board
of Directors now comprises seven Diraclars.

As at 31 December 2015 the only Director holding shares in the Company (including associated
parties), was Roger Cornish who is the registered sharehclder and beneficial owner of 7,000 shares
(approximately 0.0027% of the issued share capital of the Company).

There have been no changes to the holdings after 31 December 2015.

Corporate social responsibility

Prosafe aims to be a socially responsible Group and to further develop its business in a sustainable
manner. In order to ensure long-term, viable development and profit, Prosafe balances aconomic,
environmental and social objectives and integrates them into its daily business activities and
decislons.

Prosafe's objectives for corporate social responsibility are based on the Group’s strategy, core values,
Code of Conduct and principles for corporate governance, in addition to internationat recognised
principles and guidelines. In order to advance its commilment to sustainability and corporate
citizenship, Prosafe signed up as a member of the United Nations Global Compact in October 2008.

10
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Going forward, the Prasafe will continue to aim for continuous improvement of internal standards, the
way it works with partniers and suppliers, and to manage the impact of its operations.

Further information is available on Prosafe’s website

Going concern

The Board of Directors confirms that the accounts have been prepared under the assumption that the
Company is a going concern and that this assumption is realistic at the date of the accounts. This
assumption is based on the budgets for the year and the Group's long-term forecasts for the following
years. As a resull of the suspension of the two contracts in Mexico and the increased liquidity risk, a
material uncertainty around the going concern assumption has arisen. The Board of Directors has
evaluated the financial forecasts including the assumptions for utflisation of the vessels and the
charter day rates. These assumptions are based on prudent estimates compared to historical actuals.
In the evaluation of the financial forecasts, faciors such as the order backlog and cost saving
initiatives have been considered. As referred to in the financial presentation of the Q4 2015 result, the
Group has already achieved annual cost savings amounting to USD 15 million. There Is a target to
double these annual savings. Cost savings to date and going forward include many cost categories,
e.g. offshore, travel and salaries. Activity level is forecasted to rebound from 2018 as industry cost
reductions are taking full effect.

Moreover, the Board of Directors has evaluated the Company’s ability to reach a solution in the
ongoing dialogue with the Company's key stakeholders, and concluded that it Is likelyfrealistic to
achieve a favourable outcome of this process. This conclusion is an important factor In the going
concern assumption. The Board of Directors intends to announce a plan to secure financing of the
Company shortly. As of today, such a plan is likely to involve a combination of one or more different
alternatives including but not limited lo, renegoliated restrictive covenants and debt restructuring. The
Board of Directors refers ta the Risk section for additional comments i.a. on liquidity risk.

Auditor

The auditors of the Company, Messrs KPMG Limited, have expressed their willingness to continue in
office. A resolution for authorising the Board of Directors to fix thelr remuneration will be submitted at
the forthcoming annual general meeting. Reference to auditors' fee is made in note 6 to the
consolidated accounts.

Shareholders and share capital

According to the shareholder register as at 31 December 2015, the twenly largest shareholders held a
total of 71.2 per cent of the issued shares. The number of shareholders was 3,961. A nominee
account in the name of State Sireet Bank was the largest shareholder with a holding of 18.1 per cent
of the issued shares.

Prosafe carries out a quarlerly survey attempting to identify the underlying owners of shares held in
nominee accounts. This survey can be found at the Prosafe web site:

1114 Ll

PITOBETE COMUE

In December 2015, the Company issued 23,597,300 additional shares of nominal vaiue of €0.25 at a
premium of €2.48. As at 31 December 2015 Prosafe had an issued share capital of 258,570,350
ordinary shares at a nominal value of EUR 0.25 each.

Further information is shown in note 14 to the consolidated financial statements,

1
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Dividends and proposed dividends

In 2015, the Company declared and paid interim dividends of USD 34 million (USD 125.8 miflion),
corresponding to NOK 1.12 per share (NOK 3.29). The Board of directors does not propose the
payment of a final dividend.

Prosafe’s aim is thal its shareholders receive a compelitive return on thelr shares through a
combination of share price appreciation and a direct return in the form of dividends.

Prosafe’s long-term dividend policy remains as described in the Q3 2014 report. However, in light of
the reduction In industry activity levels, the Board decided in November 2015 to temporarily suspend
dividend payments. The Board believes that this will be beneficial for the Company from a
commerclal, financial and strategic perspective, and that it will improve the Company's financial
robustness and optionality. In addition, as part of the agreed amendments to its credit facilltles,
Prosafe has agreed that it wiil not issue any dividends, bond or complete any equity buy-back from 31
December 2015 unless all voluntary skipped amortisations have been prepaid or cancelled and a 12-
month financial forecast has been provided which confirms compliance with original financlal
covenants (except for the equity ratio which must be a minimum of 35 per cent).

At 31 December 2015, Prosafe SE had a distributable equity of USD 481.1 milion. The parent
company showed a net loss of USD 418.2 million for 2015.

Events after the balance sheet date

Reference is made to note 24 to the consolidated accounts, and note 16 o the parent company's
separate accounls for a description of events after the balance sheet date.

In January 2016, the Company agreed with its banking syndicate to amend its USD 1,300 miliion
banking facility agreement. The amendment includes the option to voluntarily skip two scheduled
amortisations amounling up to USD 130 million in total under this facility in 2016 and/or 2017. In
addition, the annual interest rate on the credit facilitles was revised according to a grid priclng system
based on leverage ratio.

On 7 March 2016 Prosafe announced that it had been informed by its Mexican client Cotemar Group
(“Cotemar”), that Safe Regency would be suspended by Petréleos Mexicanos ("Pemex") from mid-
March 2016 and that it was likely that Safe Lancia would aiso be suspended by Pemex by mid-March
2016. On 16 March 2016, Prosafe confirmed that it had been informed by Cotemar that the Safe
Lancia will be suspended by Pemex from mid-March 2016. This was in response to the fact that
Pemex is cutting spending in order to adjust its budget to reflect an oil price of USD 25 per barrel.
The Group has decided to scrap three of ils oldest units, the Jasminia, Safe Hibernia and Safe
Britannia, and to cold stack other units starting with the Safe Astoria.

As referred to in the Financial restructuring section above, Prosafe was granted a waiver of the
liquidity covenant on 22 April 2016. The temporary minimum liquidity covenant is now USD 20 million
untll the end of the third quarter of 2016.
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Lamaca, 27 Aprl 2010
Board of Directors of Prosafe SE
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Statement of the members of the Board of Directors and other responsible persons of Prosefe SE
for the financial statements in the Annus) Report for the year ending December 2015

In accardance with Sections 9 (3) (c) and 9 (7) of the Cyprus Transparency Requirements (Securitics
for Trading on Regulated Market) Law of 2007 (“Law™} and Cyprus Companies Law Cap. 113, we the
members of the Board of Directors and the other responsible persons for the consolidated financial
statements of Prosafe SE and the other companies included in the consolidated accounts (“ihe Group”)
and the financial statements of Prosafe SE, for the year ended 31 December 2015, confirm that, 1o the
best of our knowledge:

(e) the annual consolidated and financial statements that are presented on pages 1o

(i) were prepared in accordance with the Internstional Financial Reporting Standards as
adopted by the European Union, and in accordance with the provisions of Section 9 (4), of
the Law; and

@ii) give a true and fair view of the asscls, linbilitics, the financiel position, and the profit or
losses of Prosafe SE and the Group included in the consolidated accounts taken as g whole;
and

(b) the Directors” Report gives a fair review of the development and performance of the business
and the financial position of Progafe SE and the consolidsied accounts of the Group as a whole,
together with a description of the firihcipal d uncertainties that they face.

PESRTTS P T T Y P PP

Non-executive Chairman Non-cxecutive Deputy Chairman ~ Nof-e

Glen Ole Redland Stig Harry Christiansen
Non-executive Director Chicf Financial Officer
Prosafe Management AS
Lamaca, Cyprus
27™ April 2016
Prosafe 8E www.prosafe.com
128 Btadiou Telephone: +357 2482 2450 Registration No.:
CY-8020 Lemaca Telafox,  +357 2462 2460 SE4

Cyprus mall@prosafa.com
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

USD miikan) Note 2015 2014
Charler revenues 4 4254 4812
Qthar operating revenues 45 483 87.5
Oparating revenuess 4747 5487
Employss benefits 6 (88.9) (110.8)
Other operating axpenses 7 (1128) (125.5)
Opaerating profit bafore depreciation and impalrment m2e 328
Deprociation 8 {B0.5)} (64.3)
Impairment 8 {145.8) 0.0
Dperating peofit 30.8 248.3
Interest Income 10 02 0.3
Interesi expanses 10 (41.6) (37.3)
Other financia Income 8,10 44.1 76.4
Other financial expenses 2,10 (73.8) {60.4)
Net financlal ltsms {70.9) 57.0)
Profit before tzxes (40.9) 1013
Taxes 1 {10.5) (12.8)
Net (loss)/profit {50.6) 178.8
Attributabls 1o equity halders of the parent {50.8) 176.8
Esmings per shase (USD) 12 {0.21) 078
Diluted earings per share {USD) 12 {0.21) o.78
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(UED milian) Note 2015 2014
Net profit for the year (60.6) 1788
Othar comprahensive income to be reclasalfied to profil or foas In
subsequent parioda
Foreign currency translation {6.0) (8.2)
Net gainfoss on cash flow hadges 10 (8.5) (38.09)
Nat other comprahansive Income to be reciassified to profit or loss In
subsequent periods (14.5) {44.2)
Total comprshensive income for the year, net of tax (85.1) 1348
Aftributabis to equity holders of the parent {85.1) 134.6
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CONBOLIDATED STATEMENT QF FINANCIAL POSITION

{USD miNon) Nols  NALI015 34.122014
ABSETS

Goodwih a 207 22087
Vassals a 16708 10273
Neow buiids a3 2208 s
Other tangible assets ] a8 87
Yatal non-current sssats 20y 15113
Cash end duposiin 10,20 571 1224
Deblors 18, 19 80.0 50s
Other current assels 18,31 n4 Lo
Tolal curent asasis 1448 2453
Total asasis 2072 1188
EQUATY AND LIABILIMES

Bhare cagital 14 2 a0
Other equily 6431 8028
Tolal equity 52 1408
Intarsst-banring non-oumenl lisbilftes 15,418,198 11075 8301
Defered fax 7" 18 134
Derivatives 17,18 a8 1)
Other provisions 28 an
Tola) non-curant ladiDies 11684 %]
Insrwst-bearing cumant debt 5,158,189 13 0.0
Acoounts peysbls 17,18 113 108
Taxen paysble " 137 73
Derivatives 18,19 40.7 .1/

Ot corvent labiliies 16.18. 19 9 [ake)
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

USD mitlion| Note 2018 2014
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
FroM bafors taxes (40.1) 1mM3
Unraalisad cumancy (gain)ioss on lang4em debt 15 {58.8) {83.7}
Loge/{gain} on sale of tangible assals 14 23
Daprciation end impainment 8 2321 843
intarsal Income (02) 0.3)
Intares! axpenses 418 73
Taxas paid (16.8) {11.8}
Changs in working capiial 163 810
Othar Rems from operating sciivites 52  (144)
Net cash flow from opsrating activities 1.8 48,3
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from sale of tangible assats ] 00 03
Acquisiion of tangible assats 8,23 {700.7)  {211.0)
Inlerast recoived 0.2 03
Nat cash flow from tnvesting activitias {Tao.5)  (210.4)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from new interest-bearing dabt 15,18, 16 1 200.0 332.2
Repayments of inferest-bearing debl 15,1818 (816.8)  (198.0)
Share lssva 14 658 0.0
Dwidends paid 123 {34.0) {126.8)
[nterest pakd (41.9) {37.3)
Nat cash flow from financing activities 4837 {20.9)
Net cash flow {85.3) 20
Cash and daposiis at 1 January 1224 1134
Cash and deposits st 31 Dacembar 20 574 1224
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Fo
Other Cush flow :unl:::
{USD mifion) _Shars caplis! oquity  hedges tranistion  Total squity
Equity it 31 DBecember 2013 889 [ --K | 8z 2.8 ™7
Nat profit 0.0 178.8 00 oo 178.8
Other comprehenalve incuine 0.0 Go [38.0) 6.2) {44.2)
Total comprahansive Income 00 178 (30.0} 0.3 1346
Dividend {nota 13) a0 {125.8) 0.0 00 (125.8)
Equity at 31 Decombar 2014 6.9 a1 (229 4 7405
Net profit [ ] {s0.8} 0.0 0.0 (50.8)
Other comprehensive incoms 00 o0 (0.5) (8.0) (148}
Totel cumprehansive income oo {50.8) (8.5) 8.9 {e5.1)
Sham ssue 82 9.8 a9 00 65.8
Dividend (note 13) 00 (34.0) 0.0 0.0 (34.0)
Equlty st 31 Decsmber 2013 TZ1 a5t [ ] 4 M52

Th-luclllumdl'lodumawalamlhﬂ-mmnhmmmrdmdhmlmafd\mplnwdh
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MNOTE 1: CORPORATE INFORMATION AND PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY

Prosafe SE (the ‘Company') s 8 public Emited company domiciled i Lamaca, Cypius. The raglisiered offica of the Company ks Stadioy 126
8020 Lamaca, Cyprus. The Company Is listad on the Oslo Stock Exchanges with ticker coda PRS, The censolidated financial statemants
compriaa ihe flnanclal statements of the Company and Ita subsidlaries {togethar referred to as the 'Group’). The consolidetad Anancial
slatemants for the year ended 31 Decembaer 2015 wars approved Bnd authorised for issus In accordance with a resolution of the board of
directors on 27 April 2018. The Group is the warld's leading owner and operator of sami-submersible accommodation vessels.

ROTE 2: BABIS OF PREPARATION

The consalidatad financlsl stalemants have bean prapared in accordance with Intemational Financlsl Rapaorting Standards (IFRS) endorsed by
tha Europasn Union (EU) and the requiraments of the Cyprus Companias Law, Cap 113. The accounts hava bean prepared on a histarica! cost
bacls, excapt for derivative financial instruments which are stated al fair value. Tha consolidatsd financlel etzlaments ars presanted In US
doltars {USD), and alt vaiues are presenisd In USD million uniass otherwise stated. The accounting principlas edoptad are consisiant with thosa
of the provious financisi year.

JUDGMENTS. The praparation of tha Group's consolidated Enancial statements requires management ko make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that sffect the reporied amounts of revenun, expenses, aseais unxd labliiss, and the disclosure of contingent Ksbikties at the and
of the raporting pariod. Howsver, uncertainty ebout thess assumplions and ssiimates could resull in cutcomes that require & maters)
adjusiment to tha camying amount of tha assat or liability affecisd in future periods.

EBTIMATES AND ABSUMPTIONS. The estimates and assumptions are assessed on a conlinuous basls, The estimates and ascumptions
which have the most significani effect on the amounts recognised in the financlal stalements relais to the going concem assumption,
dupreciation of Axad essels snd Impalmmant sssessmant of non-financial eseets. Estimaled yseful fe of the Group's gemi-submersible
accommeodalion/service vessals is 20 1o 50 years dependent on the age at the Ums of acqulsition and subsequent efurbishmants, The
managameni determines whethsr goadwill Is impaired at Jaast on an annual basls. This requiras #n esilimation of the valus in uss of the cagh-
generating units 1o which the goodwl ls aliccatad, which roquires managemant Lo ostmats tha future cash ficw from the cash-gonsrating units
and to apply & miable discount rate. Further dotnlls are given In nota 8.

NEW AND AMENDED STANDARDB
The sccounting policies adapted are consistent with thoge of Ihe pravious fnancial yvar, The following new snd smended standards are
reisvant ia tha Group and have been adopted for the fikst time (n thesa financiol sintemants.

IFRIC 21 = Leviss
IFRIC 21 clarifies when to recognisa & lsbility to Pay & levy that fafls within the scope of IAS 37. The Intarpretation was lssusd by IAS8 in May
2013 and endorsed by tha EU in Juna 2014, The amendmanis do not huve s material Impact on the Group's coneolidated financial statamants.

Annual Imprevements to IFRE 2011-2013 Cycle

In Dacomtar 2013 (ASB issusd “Annual Improvements to IFRS 2011-2013 Cycle® snd was endorsed by the EU In December 2014. The
impravements smandad four standards and malnly sim to provide clarfications. The smendments do not have e malerial impact on tha
Group's consolidaied financial statements.

Standards issued but not yet effective, which the Group has not sarly adopted

IASH has [ssusd multiple new atendards and inlarpretations that may Impact ihe Group, which are destribad below, Thesa standands are not
yet offeciive, and the Group hes not aarly adopted thase siandands. Tha Group has not yet finafisad the full analyais of the Impact on the
Group's consolidated financial statomonts of the standards balowisnd the effect the standards is expectad o have on the consofidated Nnancial
siatsmaents is curantly unknown,

IFRS 8 Financial Instruments

IFRS 9 will aveniually replace IAS 38 Financial Instrumenis: Recognition and Measurement and is effactive from 1 January 2018 with earller
adoption aflowed, The standard was Izsued July 2014, but is not yet andomed by the EU. The standard desls with classification, measuremant,
hodge accounting and impalrment of Anancial lnstrumants, and wil replacs [AS 38 on thase toples.

IFR8 18 Revenus from Contracts with Custemans

IFRS 15 iu a joint revenus mecognition standard lssuad from IASB and FASB and Is effective from 1 January 2018, with eartier adoption
slowsd. The standard presenis o single, principles-based Avs-step model for determination and recognition of revenue 1o be applied to alt
conliracts wih customers. The standerd replaces existing IFRS requirements in LAS 11 Construction Contracts and IAS 18 Revanus, as wall as
supplamantal IFRIC guidence. The standard Is not yat endorsed by tha EL,

IFRS 18 Leases

IFRS 16 was lasued by IASB In January 2018, The standand principally requires lessees o recognize aasets end lisbities for afl leasas and 13
prasent the rights and obligalions sasociated with theae leasas In tha statamant of financial position, and is affactive from 1 January 2019,
Golng forward, lassees witl therefors o longer ba raquired (o make the distinction beween finance Bnd operating lsases that was raquired in
the past in sctordance with 1AS 17. The standard is not ye! endorsed by the EU.



NOTE 3: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION. The consofidated financial statemants comprise (he financlal stalsments of the parent company and s
subsidiaries. Subsldiaries are fully consclidsted from the date of acquisition, being the date on which the Group cblaine control, and continue to
be conzolidalad uniil the data thal such control ceases. The financlal statements of the subsidiaries are prepered for the same reporting pariod
av the parent company, using consistent accounting policies. All inira-group balencas, lncome and axponses, unrealised gains and losees end
dividands resulting from Inira-group transactions are s!iminatad In Rull,

BUSINESS COMBINATIONS AND GOODWILL.. Business combinations are accounted for using the acquistion methed. The cost of an
acquisition is measurad as the aggregale of the consideration Iransfertad, measured at scquisition date fuir vatue, Acquisition related costs
incurrad are axpansed and Included in administralive sxpenses.

When ihe Group acquines @ business, i assasses the financlal assels and liabiiites assumed for appropriste clussiication and designation In
accordance with the contractual tsems, economic chrcumstancas and partinent conditions as at the scquisition date.

Goodwil Is ntially measured at cosl baing the axcess of ihe aggregats of the consideralion transferred and the amounl racognised for non-
confraling intarest over iite nat identflable assats acquirad and llabkies essumad. If this consideration 19 lower than the fair vaius of the net
nesets of the subsidiary scquirsd, tha difierencs Is recognised n profit and loss.

Alter inilal recognition, goadwill Is measured el cost leas any sccumulated impaitment faasas. For tha purpose of impairment testing, geodwil
acquirsd in a businoss combination Is, from the acquisition date, aliocated to each of the Group's cash generaling units that ame expected 1o
benefil from the combinaticn, krespective of whather olhar aseets or labiilles of the acquirse are sesigned io those units.

Wrars goodwill forms part of a cash panerating unit and part of tha operation within thal unit is disposed of, the goodwil assoclated with lhe
opuration disposed of Is included In the camying amount of the operation when determining he galn or loss on disposal of the operation,
Goocwll dispased of in this circumatance (s messured based on tha relative vatuss of the opartion disposed of and tha portion of the cash
gonomating unii retained,

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION. Tha prasantation cumrency is USD. This is aiso the funclonal cunency fos the parent compeny.
Transactions in oiher cumenciea than the functiensl currency am iranatalod ot tha exchange rete prevalling at the transaction date. Monstary
tams in cthar cumencies than tha functional currency are translated to the functional curmncy at the axchango mte on the reporting dats, and
the currency difference is recognisad in the profit and lass account. Non-monelary tiama in other currancles than the functional cuimency am
{ransialad al the exchange rate ot the rankactivn date. Whan consolidaling comparies with a functional cumency othar than tha USD, profil
and loss kems are translalsd at the manthly sverage exchanga rate, white balanca shaet hemus ane transinted sl the exchange rats on the
roporting date. Translation differances are taken to other comprahansive Incoma. On disposal of & forelgh cpersticn, the doforrod cumulative
amaunt recognissd in athar comprahensive incoms, relsting to that particular cperaton, is recognisad In the Income statament,

SEGMENT REPORTING. For manugement and monitaring purposes, the Group is organisad inlo ona gegment; chartering and operation of
accommodation/servica veasals. For geographicat Informaliion, refarenca is mads to note 4.

REVENUE RECOGNITION. Soma of the Group's vensals opsrats on Uma charlors, and others on bareboal cherters. Revenue s recognised ta
the axtant that i fs probabie that the economic benefits wil fiow io Prosate and the rovenua can be relinbly moasured. Revenua 's measured at
the fafr vaiue of tha conalderation recoived. Charlarincome Is recognised on a siraight kne basia over the pariod the vossel has operated.
Mobilisation and demobilisation fans are recognised in the pariod In which the mebifisation or demobitisation takes placs. Prosafe does not
transter the risks or benafiis of ownarship of the assot ko the cusiomers and none of the contracts are accountad for a3 A Ananclal lsase,
Managemant, trew senvices and ciher retated Income are recognised In the pericd the services are rendered. Intereet income s rscognised on
an accrual basia, Interest Income Is Included in financial Hams in the incoma statamant. Dividends are racognised when Proaafe’s right fo
recelve the paymant is established. Procoeds from customers for cataring and other sarvicas thai Is provided by sub-coniraciars of Prosafe is
recognised as relmbursement revenus, Thoss services are racagnised it tha pariod whan tha services are randasd.

PROVISIONS are recognissd when, and only whan, the Group has a presant cbligation Bs a reaull of svenia thal have taken placa, and it can
be provan prababia that a financial cattiemant will take piace ¢ a resull of this lisbility, and 1hat the sire of tha amount can bs measured
reliably. Provisions are reviewsd on eech balanca sheet date and their (avel reflects the bast estimate of the Iabilly.

When Prosale axpacts soma or all of & provision to ba relmbursed, the reimbursement is mcognised as a saparate essst, bul only whan the
reimbursement is virtualty cortain. The expanse relating b any provision Is pressntad in the income statoment net of any reimbursement.

TANGIBLE ASSETS w sialed st acquishion cost lesa cumulgiive daprecialion and sccumulaled impairmen lossan, if any. Asgais are
depreciated on o straight-ine basls over thelr esiimated econamically ussful kves, with sccaunt Laken of thelr satimated residual vakse.
Management makes annua! assessments of sidual value, methods of depraciation and the ramaining accnomic s of the assets.
Compoaneris of an assat which have an estimaied shorler it than the meln component of the esast are accordingly dapraciaied aver this
sharler paried. Acquisition cost includas costs direclly attibutabie to tha acquisiiion of the assais. Subrequent expendiiures ara added to the
book value of the asset or accounted for on a saparals basls, when it is Exgly that future banefits would dertve from tho sxpanditumma. The
vasssls are subject to a periodic survay svory five yaars, and sasocisted costs are amortisad over the five-year period lo lhe next survey.
Cther repair and mainisnance costs are axpansad in the period they are Incurmad,

Expenditures for new bulids are capitalised, including instaimants paid to the yard, projact management costs, and costs ralating fo the Initial
proparation, mobillsation snd commissioning untl the vessel Is placed info sarvice. In accordance with 1AS 23, borrowing cosls are capitatised
on qualifying assals,

Tangibla fxed assets ars depraclated on a straight ins basis over thol useful Afetime a3 follows:
+ Saml-submorsiblo vessels - 5 10 50 yesr dependant on the age at the ime of the acquighion and subsequent refurbishmenis
* Buildings - 20 {o 30 years
« Equipmant - 3 {0 5 years
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IMPAIRMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL ASBETE. Ths Group ssssssss at sach reporting dals whathar there is an indication thet an asset may bo
impaired. if any Indication oxists, or when annual impalrment tasling for an sssel is required, the Group astimatas the assat's recoverabla
Bmount, An szat’s recoveratie emount is the higher of an asser's or cash osnarating unil's hair valus less costs to sall and s value in use snd
is delarminad for en individual ssset, unlses the assel dosa not generate cash inflows that are largely indepandent of thosa from ciher assels
or groups of assats. Wham the camying amount of sn assel or cash goneraling unit oxcaods its recoverable amauny, Lha asset Is considered
Iimpaired and Is writtan down to lts recoverable amount, In easessing value In use, the astimated future cash fiows are dlscountad in thelr
prasant valus using & pre-ax discount rate that reflacts currant markal assessments of the time value of money and risks specific (o the assal
In detarmining fair valus less costs to sell, recent markel bangactions are teken inta account, if avallable. B no such imnsactions can be
idantifled, sn spproprate valuation model s used. Thess calculations sre comoborated by valustion muliples.

Tha Group basas Ity impaliment calculstion on s detailed forecast calculation which is prepered for the Group's cash genarating units. The
forecast calculation Is generally covering  pariod of five yeare. For langer periods, a lang term growth rats I calcuiated and appliad 1o projact
future cash flows aiter the ffih yoar.

For non-tinancial assels xchuding goodwill, an assseament Is made al sach raparting data as to whather there Is any Indication that praviously

mocagnised kmpainment loasss may na longar exist or mey have decreased. If such Indication exists, Prosalo estimates the asset'a recaverable

smounl. A previcusly recognised impairmeni loss is revarsed only i thare has basn a changs in the assumptions used io delemmine the asset's
recoverable smount since the tast impairment loss was recognised.

IMPAIRMENT OF GOODWILL. Goodwil is fesiad for impalmment annually, and when circumstances indicats tha! the camylng valus mey be
Impaimd. inpelrnent is datermined by sssasaing the recoverable amount of the cash generating units ta which the gocdwill re!atas. When the
racoverable smount is lower than the camying amount, tha impairmant loss is mecognised in the Incama statement. Impairment lcsses relatsd to
goodwill cannct be revarsad in fulure periods.

FINANCIAL ASSETS

Inlital recognition

Finenclal asostia are class¥ied as financial aasais ot fe)r value threugh profit or koss, Isans and receivables or as derivatives designaiad os
hedging Instrumants in an effectlve hodge, as apgroprials, Prosale determines the classification of iy finencial assats al initial recagnition.
Financlal asssis sre recognisad initiatly at fair value plus directly attributable costs, with Ihe axcaption of assats measyred at fals valus through

profii and loss.
Prosafe’s financial assels lnciude cash end short-term depoalts, trade and other recalvables and finsncial derivatives.

Financlal zssets at falr value through profit and loss

Finsnclal assets st falr value through profit and loss include Bnancial assels hald for trading. Financiol ossets sre ciassWied &3 held for trading If
they are acquired for the purpose of saling in the near lulure. This caiegory alsa includas darivetive Instrumanis aniared into hai do not maet
tha hedga accounting criteria as dafined by IAS 39. Financlal assats at falr value through profit and loss are carriad in the baiznce sheet at fal
veiue with guins and losses recognised in tha incoma statement.

Loans and recaivables

Loans end mceivables are non-derivative financial assets with fxad of detsrminabla paymants that are net quatad In an active market. Such
Anancial assets are carvied 8l amortised coat using the sffeciive intareat rale mathod. Galns and lostes @ recognised In the consclidated
income siglement when the loans and recelvables am dermcognised or impaired, as well us throuph the amortisation procass.

Impairmaent of financial asssts

Tha Group sssessen sl esch reporting dats whather thare Is any cbjsclive evidance that & financial assat of  group of financial assats is
Impalrad. A financiat asset or 8 group of Angncin) ussats are deemed to be Impaired if, and only if, there ls objective evidance of Impalrmant as
8 rasuli of ona or more events thal have occurmed aflar the iniliel recognition of the asset and that loss avent has an impact on the estimated
fulure cash flows of tha financial asset of the group of Anancial sssels thal can be relisbia sstimated.
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FINANCIAL LIABILTIEE

Initial recogniiion
Finenclal Nabllities within Lhe scops of IAS 39 are classifled as financial isbilties at falr value Hwough profit or loss, financiol febiiies measured

&t amoriised cosl or a3 derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an sffective hedge, as appropriats. Prosafe delamines the
clasafication of its financial abiltisa at Infilal recognition.

Financist Esbilitiss a7e recognisad inllialy at fair value and, in casa of loans and bormowings, net of diractly stirbutabls costs,

Prossie’s financial iebiitties include non-derivative financisl instrumants (trade and other payables, bank overdran, loans and barrowings,
Rnancial guarantes contracts) and derivativa financisl instruments,

Non-dertvative financial instrumants
Subssquent to Inllisl recognition, thesa tabliiins are measured at amortised cost using the affaciive intarast mathod.

Financial lisbillttes at fair value through profit and losa

Financiel fabSiiea at falr valus through profit and foss Inciude financial Kabiitias haid for trading. Finonclal liabilities ars classified as held for
trading if thay ara acquired for tho purpose of salling In the near fulure. This catagory sl includes derivative instruments entared Into that do
nol mast tha hedge accounting critsria as defined by IAS 3. Gains and lasses on llabiltias hald for trading &re recognised In the income
staiement.

Derecognition
A financisl Habiitty Is deracognised when tha abligation undar the Rability Is discharged or cancelled or expires.

Whan an axisting financial Babiity |s replacad by another from the seme lander on substantislly differsnt tarms, or the terms of an axisting
linbilty ara substantisty modifled, such an exchenge or modifization Is raated as a derecagnition of tha ariginal Gablity and the recognivion of a
new liabiitty, and the differsnco in the respaciive camying amounis is recognisad In the Incoma statamant.

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The fair velue of financial instruments that are actively traded in organised financial marketa ks determined by referance Lo quolsd markel bid
pricas al tho close of businees on the bsisnce shast data. For financial instruments whare thare Is no ecive market, fair value [s determined
using valuatian techniques. Such techniques may Includa using racent am's length market transsciions, reference to the currant fair value of

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS. Companiea within the Group make contributions 1o pension schemes that ans defined contribution pans, The
companiss’ payments are recognised in the income ststement for the year ta which the contribution applles.

SHARE-BASED PLANS. Tha Group has an option plan for kay personnel which provides @ cash ssitiement If an option i exercisad. The fair
value of the options Is expensad over he pariod untll vesting with recogiition of a comaspending llabéity which atso Includas sociat sacurity lax
where relovant, ‘This lisbilly is remeasured at each balanca shaat data up to znd Including the seltismant date with changes in falr value
recagnised I the Incoms statament,

BORROWING COSTS. Bormowing costs diraclly aftributable to the acquisition, construction or producticn of an assel that nacesaartly tekes a
substantia! period of Ume to get ready for lis Intended use or 52l are capitatised as parl of the cost of the respactive zssats. Other bomowing
costs ore capltafusd as calculated ysing tha effactive intareat method.

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS. Frosafa uses darvative finsnclat instrumants such as farward clumency conbracts and interest rate
swaps to hedge i3 foreign currency risks and interaat rats fiska respectivaly, Such Irstrymends s Initially recognisad at fair vaiya on the date
on which a derivative conlract is enterad info and are subsequently remeasured at falr value. Derivatives sre camled a3 financial assats when
the fair valus Is positive snd as financial llabikliss when the falr value ls negative.

Any galna and losaes srlaing from changas in fak vaive on desivatives during the year that do not qualify for hedge accounting and the
inaffactiva portion of an stfective hedge, are recognised in the income statement.

The fair vakso of forward curmency contracts Is the discouniad differance batwean the forward axchange rate and (he contract price. The falr
value of intsresl reie swap contracts is dalarminad by refsrence to market price for stmiar Insirumenta.

Al the inception of a hadge relationship, Prosale formally desigrutas und documants the hadge relationahip 1o which the Group wishes to apply
hadge accounting and the risk management objectiva and strategy for underiaidng the hedge. The documentation Includes [dentication of the
hedging instrumen, the hedged tem of tranaaction, the natura of tha risk being hedged and how tha anthy wil agsess tha hadging nstrument's
effactivanass in affsetiing the expasurn to changes In ihe hedged ‘tem’s fair value or cash ficws attributelis to the hedged risk. Such hedges
am expected to be highly effective In achieving offseliing changes In fair value or cash flows, and sre asseassd on an ongoing basia to
datermine thet they sctually have been highiy effactive throughout the financial rapoiting pariods for which they were deaignatea.

Progafe applies hedge accounting anly for the Interest rale swaps. Hedges which meal tha strict critarls for hadge accounting are accounted for
as follows:

Cash flow hedgen
Tha effoctivo porticn of the gain and lows on the hadging insirument ks recognisad diraclly in other comprehensivu income, while any Ineffactive
portion is racognised immadiately in the income statement.

Amounis recognised as other comprehensive Income are transfermed Lo the incoma statement when the hedged imnsaction sflacts profit and
loss, suct as whan the hedged financial income or finsncial axpensa 's mcognisad,
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Curront versus non-current classification

Darivative lnstrumants that ere not & designatsd and sffsctive hedging lnsinument are ciasefled as cument or noan-curmnt o separatad into 8
current and non-cument portion basad on en sssessmani of the facts and circumstances.

When Prosafe holds a derivative as an scanomic hedga lor 3 pariod bayond 12 montha efter the balance sheel date or & derivative instrument
Is designated as an effactive hedging instrument, the falr valus of the darivative instrument is clasaified a8 cutrent of non-curmsnt coneisant
with the claseification of the undarying hem. Economic hedges s niot irested as hadping lor accounting purposes.

INCOME TAXES in the income stalsmani include taxes payable and changas in dafarred lax. Defarmnd tax is calculaied on the besls of
Iamporury differences betwean book and tax valuas that exist ot tha end of the period. Deforred tax assel is recognisad in the siatement of
Mrﬂdmﬂnnmnlhmhahhthamumwbm:anhuﬂh-d.Dlhmdllxlndd-f.mdlumainmusumdalmmlnllvalun.
Incomas lax assets and Nabilitiss for the cumant and por pariods are mestured &t the amount expacied 1 be recovered or paid o the taaatian
sulhorilies.

Deforrec tax Habilities are meagured at the tax ralss that are expactod (o spply In lha your whon 1ho labilty ls setting, based on tax ratss that
have basn sracied or substantively snacted & ihe reporting date. Daferred tax Is providad using the Hebility method.

Dofarad tax ossots and Fabikties are cffeet If u lagaily enforcasbis right axists b sat off curtent tax assets against current Income tex Nabiitles
and the deferred Laxes relate ¥ (he same taxabie entity and the sams taxatien authority.

The cenying amount of deferred tax assals Is reviewsd at each reparting dala and raduced to the axtant that it s no langet probable that
sufficient laxable profit wif be available to a'law a8 or part of the daferrad tax assat to be utilised. Unracognised deferred tax assots are
reassassed at sach reporting date and are racognised to the extent that it has bacome probable that lulure lanablo profits will allow the
daferred lax asset lo be recovamed,

CABH AND DEPOSITS comprise cash al hanks and short-tarm deposits with an original maiurity of three months or less, which ars subjsct to
an insignificant risk of changes In valus,

DIVIDEND distribution to the sharsholdars is recognised in the Bnancial stalsmanison the date on which the sharshokdsrs® tight o recaive
payment is established.

SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY. Any differance betwean the issus price of shara cupilal and the nominal vatus is racognised es share pramium.
Tha cests Incurred attributabie 1o the isaus of zhare caphtal amn doducied from aquity.

OWHN SHARES. Own oquity insiruments which are reacquined are recognisad st cost and deductad fram equily. No gain or loss ls mcoghised
in the Income stalemeni on the purchase, sals, issus or canceilation of the Group's own equity instnmnents.
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NCTE 4: BEGMENT REPORTING

Prosafs has ona sagmant, which is chartaring and operation of accommodation/sstvice vessels.

Dperating revenues by geographicsl locstion 2015 2014
Europs excl, Cyprus 073 e
Cyprus 0.0 0.0
Amaticas 1118 1685.2
AustrailniAsia 88.8 80.7
Total opersting revenues 4747 5407
The reverns sfiocation ls based on place of cperstion of the vessal.
Operating reventies from major customers shiusted In; ms 2014

n L] Ll ]
Ewropat 84.0 % 0.0 0%
Americast 78.2 0% 1108 0%
Australia/Asis1 558 12% 394 7%
Europs2 47.3 10% 1) 5%
Amaricas2 as3 7% 54.3 10%
Europed 325 7% 60.3 1%
Eufopad 0.0 0% 1134 21%
" Operatng reverves n LISD milon
2 parcartage of iolsl revenuss
Total iocatlon 2013 2094
Eiwope suc!. Cyprus 1803.2 1031.8
Cypna N2 60.7
Americas 150.6 2685
Austratia/Asla 3542 460.8
Total assots 21872 18188
NOTE 8: OTHER OPERATING REVENUES

20115 014

Moblisation/damabiisation ncome 54 1]
Ralmbursement mvenuss 90 68.7
Total other aperating mvenuss 903 573
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NOTE 8: EMPLOYEE BENEFITS, MANAGEMENT REMUNERATION AND AUDIT FEE

2015 2014
Wagas and salaries 685 86.0
Contract parsonnal 148 My
Other parsonnel-relaled expenses 1.2 17
Soclal secyrity taxes 7] 78
Pansion axpanses 6.1 a2
Other remunaration 34 30
Changa In shara option provision 0.0 {0.4)
Total amployea banafits (LX) 1108

Bonus schame
Tha Compamys bonus schema smbraces the axscutive managament and other kay employses. The bonus dapands on echieving defined
rasufts ralating to samings, the ettainment of strataglc goals anc HSE,

Share opticna

The escutive menagement and cther kay employsss (in total 12 pamons) wer included in s synthelic shars oplion programme that sxpred in
2016, The cutstanding aptions wens grantad In 2019, Whan a synthelic option wes exercisad, the oplien holdar was paid & cash consideration
comesponding ko the difference batwsen the share prics al the exercise date adjusted for sny dividends paid during tha period, and tha share
price at grant date. All synthstic oplions wore capped at two fimes strike price. Nel proceeds after tax wam to be ysed o purchase shams in
the Company st markst price. The oplions wers valuad by using the Black-Scholes option pricing model. The right to axercise was subject lo
the smployes being emplayad during tha vastiag pared.

o8 a9

Share price at 31 Dacambar (NOK) NA 23.00
Waighted average fair value (NOK) at 31 Decsmber NA 0.18
Provislon st 31 Dacamber (LSO milion) 0.0 0.0
Options granied 2008 2768 829

Options grunisd 2009 910000

Opliona granted 2011 Tr0 000

Forfelted In 2010 (017 524)

Exercised in 2011 (70 000)

Forfeiiad in 2011 (20 000)

Exarcisad In 2012 (673.000)

Forfelted in 2012 {2 036 305)

Exgreised in 2013 {32 000)

Forfelted In 2013 {ro ooo)

Forfeitad In 2014 {30 000}

Expired In 2014 {315 000}

Explted In 2015 (265000}

Outslanding oplicns at 31 Dacembar 2015 —0

Exercisable at 31 Dacambar 2015 —0



Pansioh and saverance pay

Cartain membars of the corporals managemant have agrecments on saveranca poy. Undar these egreomoents, the Company guarsnises a
remunarstion corrasponding Lo tha bass salary recalved al the time of departure for & pariod of up 10 two yesrs aftar the normal six-manth
period of notics. With the axcoption of the sgrasment with the CEO, thess sgresments spaclly that benefiis recetved from new smployera ars
deductad from the remunaralion dus, unless the persen concarned laft as a risull of an acquisttion, sala or marger. The CEO has an
agresment on aarly retirament pansion sfier the age of 80 and until the age of 67. With full saming of pension satilemant, the anhual oary
retiramai pension wil equal 24 imes the Narwagian nationsl insurance base rte,

{n accordance with the coce of practics for corporate govemance recommended by the Oslo Stock Exchangs, rmunaratian for the corporals
mansgement ond the board of direciors is specified below.

Senilor officers Other
{usD 1 000 Your Salary  Bonus " Pansion®  benefits
Warl Ronny Klungtvedt (CED) 2015 456 211 189 2
Rabin Lalrd (Deputy CEQ) 2018 523 251 ) 18%
Stig Christiensan (CFO from Aug 2015} 2018 117 0 18 10
Bven Barte Larsen (CFO to Aug 2015) 25 227 127 28 25
Karl Ronny Klungived! {CEO) 24 819 354 161 8
Raobin Laird {Deputy CEO) 2014 .13 29 B4 284
Sven Berre Larsen {CFO) 2014 st 220 44 68

" Peyment basad on previcus yoar's schisvaments
% Forthe CEQ, the figures Inciuds Increese n sarly refrement pension labilty

Bogzrd of directors Boerd
USD 1000) Year fase "
Haruld Espsdal (chair from Qct 2015) 2016 25
Ronny Johan Langeland {chalr to Oct 2015) 2018 13
Cheistion Brinch 2016 19
Roger Comish 2016 101
Tasos Ziziros 2018 a7
Nency Ch. Erotoeritou 2015 85
Carino Smith lhonachs 2016 )]
Ronny Johan Langaiand {chair from May 2014) 2014 159
Michael Raymond Parker (chalr to May 2014) 2014 88
Chitstizn Brinch 2014 122
Roger Comish 2014 12
Carine Smith Ihenachg 2014 @5
Nancy Ch. Erstocritou (fram May 2014) 2014 L]
Tasas Zirios (from Muy 2014) 2014 58
Chvistakis Paviou {to May 2014} 2014 3

1 uppicedts, figures inckate comparwation mm sudl commies and compenuation commiiss,

Auditors’ fas

{USD 1 000) 2018 2014
Audt 324 294
Foas lof other services 15 k)
Total sudiines’ fas 338 52

Auditor's fes I8 included In general and sdminisirative axpanses {nols 7).



NOTE 7: OTHER GPERATING EXPENSES

2018 2018
Raepair and maintenance 24.3 285
Other vessel operailing expansus 48.6 531
Goners) and administrative expansas 394 419
Total vthar oparating sxpanses 1129 1248

NOTE 0: TANGIBLE ABSETE AND GOODWILL

Vessals  Naw builds Eguipment _ Bulidings Goodwill Total

Acquiaition cost M1 December 2013 158370 2439 4.7 T4 8.7 20248
Addtions 146.4 823 12 0.5 o0 1.0
Dispossls (4.0} a0 0.0 0.0 0.0 {4.0)
Acguhaltion cost 31 December 2014 16194 aia 59 19 mr 216
Additions 783.8 (83.3) 02 [1X+] a0 700.7
Disposals 1) 0.0 a0 0.0 0.0 {2.1)
Agquisition cost 31 Devembor 2015 2414 2285 8.1 T8 226.7 29302
Accumulsiod depracistion 31 December 2013 5§80.1 e.0 as a0 [ 2] ;72
Accumuizled deprecistion on disposals [1.4) 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 (1.4}
Depreciailon for the year 63.4 0.0 0.1 [ X:] ] 843
Accumuisted depraciation 31 Decambar 2014 8521 0.0 38 45 X} 880.2
Accumulated depreciation on disposaly 0.7) 00 0.0 0.0 0.0 "
Depraclation for the ysar 8s.5 0.0 0.4 0.5 0.0 885
impalrment 1458 0.0 0.0 0.0 00 145.8
Accumuisted depreclation 31 December 2015 Ba2.8 0.0 40 5.0 0.0 801.5
Net carrying amount 31 Decamber 2018 1570.6 228.5 21 2. 238.7 2007
Net carrying amount 31 Dacember 2044 10113 Ma 2.2 3.4 a28.7 1518
Depmociation rate (%) 220 - 20-33 33 - -
Economically usaful iife (years} 5-50 . 38 20-30 - -

Naw bulids Include prepaymant of 20 % of the yard cost for the naw builds, owner-fumished squipment and other project costs incurred. Far
details, refarsnce s made to nola 24,

Tangible flxed asuets and goodwill are Inltiatly racorded a1 cost. Subsequant to racagnilion, langible fixed assats are atated at cost nss
accumuistad depreciaton and any accumulated impalrment lossos. Thess assats are duprocialed on a siraight line basis. Tha cosls of
upgrades and modification of vossels are capitalised.

Bemuwing costs am capiialised as part of tha sssat In sccordance wih revised IAS 23, As at 31 Decembar 2016, capitalissd bomowing cosis
amourt iz UBD 28.4 million (31 Dacember 2014: USD 15.8 mifion). The amount of bomowing costs capileksed In the pariod aqualied USD 12.8
miion (USD 7.5 miilan) end the capitaliisation rate uzed to delermine the amount of borrowing cosis eligitie for capitalisation was 2.7% (2.8%).
Estimalad useful ke for the seml-submeraible accommodation veassls s 30-50 yasr. Cartain aquipment on a vensal is depreclaiad over a
shoriar period than the lfe of the vasss! liseN. The astimated scrap valua is LSD 3 milken per vessal. This estimats is basad on sipel prices
and ls raviewad on an ennual basls.

Menagemant performed an annwal impainnent assassment of e fixad assals In ine with IFRS. Mansgemant locked al sach individual vessel
aaa cash generating unil, and conchidad thal thare Is sn impairmant relating to several of the accommodation veasols due to & weaker market
uliook. On this basts, an impairment charge amouniing to U'SD 145.6 milkon han been mada In the accounts. The oslimated rmcoverable
amounts of the assels - the valuss in use - are as follows.

Impairment Recuverable amount

Jasminia 8.1 0.0
Sale Hibemnile 43 0.
Sale Britannia 211 0.0
Sele Regency 210 0.0
Safe Lancla 137 0.0
Sale Bristolle L.1A] 718
Safa Astorla 23 80.2
Sa's Goncordia 17.0 183.2

1458 M52

The goodwill of USD 226.7 milllon relstes Io the acquisilion of Consafe Offshore AB In 2008. Prosale has only ano meporting ssgment
comprising of sll accommodalion/sarvica vessels which the goadwil has been sllocated 1o, The recovernbie emount has baen identified by
calculating the valve In use. The caleulstion is based on the prasant value of the eslimated cash flow. The discount rates oppiied meflect
managsment's estimaia of the risks specilic to ench unit. The present valus of this cash flow sxceads the camrying value, and no neod for a
write-down is Indicated.
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Tha presant vaiun of tho eslimaled cash flows from the cash-ganarating units, s basad on the following Inputs:

Reverues

- Currant comracls poriiofio and contract renewals reflecting curnent market conditions, remaining Ha of asest, and higlorical

wtillaation rates

Expensen

= Operating expensas snd overheads reflecting current marksi condHions ond historics) utiisation ratay

Capital expenditums

- Capex mftacting long-term capex projeciions (exchuding value anhancing Investmants)

Pre-tox discount rate 8%.

- Sensitivily: 2 1% increasa in the pre-lax discounl rata would hove lead ko an additional impalrent of sround USD 30 mition on the eash
genarating unita (veassls), and the goodwiil would havs been impalred by USD 100 méilon.
- Sensliivily: @ 2% Increasa In the pre-lax discouni rato woulkd have lead to an addloral Impairment of arcund USD 85 millon on the cash
genamating units (vassols), snd the goodwill would have bean impalred by USD 176 militon,

NOTE 8: OTHER FINANCIAL ITEMS

018 2014
Currency gain 0.0 78.4
Fair valua adjustment currency forwards 44.1 0.0
Totel other fingncial income 44.1 T84
Currency loss (55.7) 0.0
Fulv value adjustment currency forwards 0.0 83.4)
Amartisstion of barrowing casts (12.8) {53)
Cther Bnencial exponses 5.9 rn
Total othar financisl expenses ram {9e4)
NOTE 10: FINANCIAL ITEMS - JAS 30 caiegories
Financial
Feirvalue  Rabilitles

through measured mt

‘o y alfiects (gaink dfrom he

gy briak-down, bul added to the tolal for ned effect.

losnsend profiland amortised
Yaar snded 31 Dac 2016 racaivables loss cont Total
Inierest incoma D2 0.0 00 0.2
Fair value adiustment currency forwards [+] 441 0.0 44.1
Total financlal Incoms 02 441 [ 3] 443
Inisrost supensss 0.0 0.0 (41.8) (41.8)
Amortisation of bormowing costs ao 0.0 {12.8) (128)
Othar financial expenses 0.0 0.0 {&.1) (6.1}
Currency loss 0.0 0.0 0.0 (65.7)
Total financial expenses 0.0 [ (59.5) {118.2)
Net financlal itams 0.2 441 (80.5) {10.9)
Finangial
Fairvalua  labilities
through measured ai
Loapaand profitand amortised
Yoar sndud 31 Dec 2014 racaivables loas coet Tolal
Intsrest incams 0.3 0.0 0.0 0.3
Currency gain oe 00 0.0 TE4
Total financial incoms 0. 0.0 .0 70}
Inisrasl expensas 0.0 o0 {373} (37.3)
Falr value adjustment cumency forwards 0.0 (83.4) 0.0 (83.4)
Amaortisation of borrowing costs 00 00 {5.3) {5.3)
Other financial expansas 00 00 7.7) {T.n
Total financlal expenses 0.0 (83.4) {50.3) {138.7)
Nat financls Hemas 03 [03.4) {50.3) {57.0)
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NOTE 11: TANES

2015 2014

Taxss In Incoma statament:
Taxea payabla 132 16.8
Change In dalerrad tax 2n {3.3)
Total taxas In Incoms statement 10.8 12
Temporary differences:

Exit from Norwegian fonnags iax system 2.8 LLE.)

Non-curent asssis {1.5) 2.2y

Current assels 0.0 [1Y))

Currant llabilities &0 a3
Basly for deferred tax s "7
Recognised deferred tax 7.8 134
Defamred tax 1 January 134 201
Change in deferred tax in income statement (2.7 (3.3)
Translation differonce (2.9) (3.4)
Daferved tax 31 Decambar 78 134
Payabis tax as at 31 December 197 173

The cumulated tax loss camied ferward In Cyprus as at 31 Dacember 2015 and 2014 amounts to USD 47 mitton and USD £3.1 miion
respaclivaly. The lax mia ln Cyprus la 12.6%. No dafsmed tax assel la recognised in respect of his iax ioss canied forward s uilisation of this
defarred tax assel is deemed not probabie, The tax loss for anch year may be camied forward for five yesrs.

The majority of the Group's vessals are subject to taxation basad on (he speclal rulea for tanation of shipping and offehore compsnias in
Singapere. Prefit from thesa charters is nol lexable ty Singapcre, but the company pays fax deducled at sourcs in some of the countries in
which It operates.

The dafermad tax Kabilty relsted lo the erforced depariure of the vessal business from tha Nomeglan (onnage tax system effsctive 1 January
2006, was inilafly calculated to NGK 780 milicn equivalent lo USD 118 miion spplying the exchange rate prevaling on thia date. Thia fiablity
s paid of a rale of 20 por cont annually on the outsianding befence. The tax rate In Norway was 27% fn 2015, but eflective 1 January 2015 the
1ax rate la 25%.

NDTE 12: EARNINGS PER SHARE

Earnings per share ere calculaiad by dividing net profit by the weighlad aversge number of ordinary shares outstending during the yoar. Thers
gre no divlive sham options.

2018 2014
Net proft {60.6) 178.8
Waelghied avarage numbsr of outstanding shares (1 00D} 237 718 236873
Basic eamings per shars {0.21} 0.78
Waelghted averige number of outsianding and potentiol shares {1 000) F2rirai] 235573
Dlluted samings par share {0.21) 0.78
NOTE 93: DIVIDENDS

2018 2014
Dividand declared during the yaar 340 1258
Total dividends declarad 34.0 128.8

Dividends per share (NOK) 1.42 329
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ROTE 14: SHARE CAPITAL AND BHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

2015 2014
lssuad and paid number of ordinary aharas at 31 Decomber 260 570 289 235 073 059
Authorised number of shares et 31 December 275024 148 275924 148
Nominal valus i 31 December EUR0D25 EURO0.25
Number of sharehalders et 31 Decembar 319681 4335

Curing the yeer the Company issued 23,587,300 eddifional sheres of nominal valus of €0.25 st a premium of €£2.48,

Largest shersholdersigraupe of sharsholders at 31,12.2018 No of sharss  Percentage
Slate Siresl Bank {nom.) 47071 218 181 %
Norih Sea Strategic Investmants AS 31828 403 121%
RBC Investor Sarvices Trusi (nam.) 20 176 587 TA%
DNB 18 452 084 3%
8tats Stroat Bank (nom.) 11643 537 435%
Folketrygdicndet 8815958 33%
Pareio Aksje Norge ST a7 28%
Odin Norga 8058 000 23%
FLP§ 5 374 600 21%
Six Sls AG (nam.) 4389 898 17%
Swedbank Robur 8mibolagsiond Norden 3969 484 1.5%
Siate Strwel Bank {nom.} a3 803 573 1.3%
Schroder Intemational Selection 2922040 1.1%
Parato AS 2 762282 1.1%
JP Morgan Chasa Bank (nom.) 2561038 10%
Nordnet Bank AB {rom.) 2 5B7 5680 10%
Siatoll Pansjon 2335921 0.9%
Vardipapidfondet Alired Berg Norge 2087 232 08%
KLP AksjaNarge indeks 2083011 08%
Swedbank Robur Nordanfond 2 000 057 0.8%
Tatal 20 |largast sharcholdera/groups of sharsholders 184 782 802 MHZ%

All crdinary shares rank equally with regard o the Company's residual asssts. Holders of thesa shares are ontitied to dividends fram #me o
ims &nd are aniitiad io ons vole per sham at genersl meetings of the Company.

NOTE 15: INTEREST-BEARING DEBT

As o1 31 Dacambar 2015, Prescta’s Inferest-bearing debt totatled USD 1 247 million, Loans sacured by martgeges (credi faciity) sccountad for
USD 945 million of this total snd unsecursd bond loans accounted for about USD 302 million. Cross default clauses apply in both benk mnd
bond loan agreements.

2015 2014
Cradi fachty 945.0 440.0
Bond loans 302.0 380.1
Total Interast-bearing debt 12470 030.1
Dbt in NOK 3020 390.1
Debt in USD 9450 440.0
Total interest-basring debt 1247.0 8301
Long-term intaresi-bearing debi 1107.5 83c.1
Cument interest-bearing debt 130.5 0.0
Tots! Intsreat-bearing dabt 1247.0 5301

UBD 1,300 miilon credit lu[ll?

In Februry 2015, the USD 1,100 million and USD 420 million credit facliles wera refinanced in a naw credit faciitty of USD 1,300 mition with a
tanor of saven years, The credkt faclity consists of two term loan tranchas of USD 800 milon and USD 200 million (drawn on defivery of Safa
Zophyrus In January 2016) and s revolving credit faciity of USD 300 miltan. The term losn tranches srs reduced semi-annually with USD 56
snd USD 10 miien, respactively. In January 2018, the syndicate banks granted voluntary opliens to skip two scheduled amortizaions. As of 31
Dacamber 2015, USD 100 miion wes avallable under the revolving credil facilily and the term loan for Safe Zephyrus wes unutiiaad. The
annual intareat mis above 3-month LIBOR depends on leverage ratio;

2.00 per cant. per annum If balow 3.00
2.15 per cent. per annum if sbove 3.00 and less than or equal io 2.00
2.30 par canl. per annum if above 4.00 and |ess than or squal o 5.00
2,50 per cant. par annum I above 3.00 and (asa than or aqual 1o 5.50
2.75 per cenl, par annwn if above 5.50



Financial covensnts as per smendment in Decombear 2015 [ref note 24)
Liquidity: Minimum USD &6 mition
Laverage ratio: Nel Debt 77 EBITDA # must not sxceed;
5.0 unth 31 Decomber 2015
4.0 1st January 2016 - 31 Dacambar 2018
5.0 st Jonuary 2016 - maturity
Eqully rafig: Minimum 25 par cent ™
Collalarm] malatenance: Market valua coliatera) vessels / faciitios outslanding sbove 126 per cant until 31 Decambar 2018, and
150 par canl theraafter

USD 283 miltion credit faclity

In May 2014, tha company secured a new credit facity. The credit facilty, which has o maturity of saven years, conalsts of two tranches of
USD 144 miflion (U'SD 288 milion in total} that can be drawn upon delivery of the wo new builde, Sata Nolos (detiverad In Februsry 2016 and
Safe Eutus (to be defiverad in 2018). The avallability undar sach tranche [s reduced quartary with USD 3 mikion, starting 3 months after
deiivery of the tranche sacurity. The annual Interest rate sbove 3-menth LIBOR depands on levernge rato;

2.26 por cont, per annum ¥ below 4.00
2.50 per cent. par annum ¥ above 5.00 and leas than or equel to 5.50
2.75 par canl. par anvum ¥ above 5.50

Finsncial coverrants a8 per amendment in December 2015 ref nots 24)
Liquidity: Minimum USD 85 millian "

Loverage ratic: et Dabt ¥/ EBITDA ¥ must not exceed;
5.0 until 39 Dacember 2015
8.0 1st January 2016 — 31 December 2018
5.0 $st January 2019 — maturity
Equity ratia: Minimum 26 per cant !
Callateral mainiananca: Callaisml mainlenance: Markat valus vesssis/icial outstanding loans abave 126 par cent

1) Inctuding ug ta USD 25 mition of commitment avatabie for Laizetion

2}Less canh snd excluding debi relsled ko new bullds under construction

3 il of contriution from new vessels thal have not besn in operstion for a il yaar
4] Bock squity 10 1otal 2356l

Financial covenants as of 31 December 2015 - Bank cradit facilities

Csah ard deposits &7
Amount avaitable for uillestion, revolving cradh faciiity (max LSD 25 miion) 250
Liguidity {minimum USD 85 miltion) 821
Crodit tacillty 845.0
Bond loan PRSOT 295
Bond loan PRS08 568
Bond loan PRS0D 56.8
Bond loan PRS0 795
Bond loan PRS11 s
Total intorest-boaring debt 1247.0
Cash and deposis 571
intarast-baaring dabi ralated to new bullds 2285
Bank guarsniees 329
EBITOA " tast 12 montts 391.0
Lavernge ratio (maximum 5.0) 25
"ineluting snousiastion of contrbution fram new butds Bnd conversions that nave ot bee in gperetion for @ full yesr.
Equity 715.2
Total assels 2187.2
Equity rafio {minimum 26%) B%
Market value collateral vessals 1707.6
Faclltles cutstanding §45.0

Collstaral malnisnance {minknum 125%) 181 %



Bond loans

The bond datx is divided into five loans of NOK 500 milllan meturing February 2018 {PRSQ7), NOK 500 milkon maluring February 2017
{PRS08), NOK 500 milion meturing January 2020 (PRS04), NOK 700 mikon maturing October 2018 {PRS10) and NOX 700 miltion maturing
Sapiambar 2018 (PRS11}. All bonds are istad on the Oalo Slock Exchange.

Loan Princips! Outstanding Maturity Intereat Loan margin
PRSOT NOK 2860 milllon NOIKK 260 mBlion Fab 2018 3m Nibor 350 %
PR30S NOK 500 milion NCK 500 mifilon Feb 2017 am Nibor 3%
PRES0OS NOK 600 milllon NDK 50D mélion Jan 2020 3m Nibar 175 %
PRE10 NOK T00 milion NOK 700 mifion Oect 2018 3m Nbor 2.86 %
PRE11 NOK 700 millian NOK T00 milion Bap 2019 am Nibor A10%

Bond loans - Financlal covenants
Value adjusted aquily ratlo: Minimum 30 par cant
Loverags Ratio: Debt/ EBITDA ¥ must not excoed; 5.0

1) Annuafisation of coniribulion o New vesasla and that have n gon lor & full yaar,

As of 31 Dacembar 2015, the Group was In compllance with al covenants un inlares!-bearing debt, in Februsry 2018, ihe bond holdara
approved lo adjust the equity end lsverage ratio covenants to be aligned with the eovananta in the bank credi taciitias. Sea note 24 fof furthar
information.

The Group has on 22 Aprll 2018 been granted a walver af a iquidily covenant relating ta the credit faciiities. The hew tamporary minimum
Hquidtty level 1s USC 20 miion until tha end of the third quarter of 2018. This is appiicable to both the UID 1.3 bilion faciity and the USD 288
miflion new bulid financing faciity.

Financlal covanants as of 31 December 2016 - Bond loans

Credtt faclity B45.0
Bord loan PRS0? 295
Bond loan PRS08 56.8
Bond loan PRS0D 56.8
Bond loan PR810 78.5
Band loan PR311 705
Total intarest-bearing debt 12470
Bank gusmenisss KPX:]
EBITOA " last 12months 440.3
Laverage ratio {maximum 5.0) 29

" For PRS0A, PRS0, PRI10 and PRS11 EBITOA inchudes srvaalinalion of contfbution irom new bulids snd conversions that heve not bean i eparsion for & ful year, For
PRS0T, maturing Felbvusty 2018, no EBITDA arvustisation apphes. As of 31 Dacember 2018, Leverage Ratio for PREOT wes 4 47.

Value adjusted total equity 11619
Valus adjusied total sssate 26339
Equlty ratio {minfmum 30%) HM%

As of 31 Docember 2015, the Group was in compliance with all covenants on Inlerest-besring debt. In February 2018, the bond haldars
approvod Lo adjust e equlty and leveraga ratlo covenants to ba alignad with the covenants In the bank credit facktes. Sew note 24 for furthar
information,

3 monih LIBOR s the basls for Intersata on the loang denominatad in USD, whareas 3 month NIBOR is the basis for intenests on the loans
denominatsd in NOK. On averags, LIBOR interest fixings ware higher and NIBOR interest fixings wore lower in 2015 compared to 2014,

Ssllers crediis

In November 2015, Jurcng Shipyard Pta Lid. granted Prosafs s sellers’ cradit of USD 30 milion as 8 reduction on the final delivery instalmant
of the Ssle Zaghyus. The sellars’ credit I cue to be repaid in ¥ single psyment on or betore 15 Juns 2017, togethar with the annual intarest
rata of 6.7%.

in Janusry 2018, Cosco {Qidong} Offshare Co. Lid. granted a ssliers’ credit of around USD 20 million us & reducion on the final delvery
Instalment of the Safe Nolos. The amouni reduces tha final delivery Instatment for the vesssl. and Is due 1o be repeldina singla payment on of
before 31 December 2016. The inferest cost is estimated o be around 6%.
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NOTE 18: OTHER CURRENT LIABILIMES

208 2094
Various accrued coste 798 B3.1
Accrued intaresi costs 50 3.8
Dafarrsd incoma 46 1.2
Public tanes 0.3 0.4
Pravision share option costs 0.0 [1X]
Othar inlsrest-res current liablities 41 0.0
Total intereal-fres current Habliities 220 8.5

NOTE 17: MORTGAGES AND GUARANTEES

As of 31 December 2015, Prosafo's interest-baaring dobt sacured by martgages totalled USD 945 mHion. The dabt was securad by morigegoes
on the accommodation/sarvica vessals Bafo Astorin, Safe Bristoks, Ssfe Caledonin, Safe Concordia, Safs Scandinavia, Regalia, Safe Boreas
{nel canying value USD 1,381 miblon) end Safe Zaphyrus when daliversd. Negstive pledge clauses apply on shares [n the vesse) owning
subsidiaries. Eamings accounts ere pladged se sacurlty for the credit fachities, but eash will only ba restrictad ¥ & continuing svent of defsult
OGGUr.

Bank guarantzes amounted to NOK 290 mitkion sl 31 December 2015 {no oulslending bank guaranices as st 31 Decamber 2014). The
fuaranieas wore securad by parent company guarantss and morigeges on the accommadation/service vesssls Sufe Regency, Sale Londla,
Safa Hbernla, Sale Britannia and Jasminis (net canying valus USD O million).

As of 31 Dacember 2015, Prosale had lssued parant company guaranizas to customers on behalf of its subsitieries n connection with the
award and performance of contracts lotalling approximataly USD 124 miflion.

As of 31 Decembar 2014, Prosafe’s interest-baaring debt secured by mortgeges totalled LSO 440 million. The debi was sacurad by morigages
on shares in Prosels Rige Pl Ltd and Prosale Offshore Ple Lid, and the accommodation/sarvice vesssls owned by these entliiss. The book
valua of the mortgaged flast was USD 1 027.3 milion. Proaafe had Issusd parent company guamnless to customors on behalf of His
subsidiaries In connection with the award and performance of contracts,

NOTE 18: FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

As of 31 Decamber 2015, the group had financial asasts and lisbiiles in the foliowing catagorias:

Financial

Falrvelue  tabilides

through measured st

Loansand profiand amartised

Yoar endad 31 Dee 2018 recalvables loas cost Book valus _ Fuir value
Gash and daposits 1 0.0 0.0 571 57.1
Accounts recsiveble 800 0.0 0.0 800 B0.0
Cthar curmani sssets 283 0.0 040 26.3 26.3
Total financisl nusuts 1434 0.0 00 1434 143.4
Credi facilty 1300 milion ? 0.0 0.0 845.0 845.0 pOS.0
Band lcan PRS07 ? 0.0 0.0 295 206 206
Bond losn PRSDA Y 0.0 00 56.8 56.8 E5.4
Bond loan PRS0E Y 0.0 0.0 588 568 48.6
Bond loan PRS10 ™ 0.0 0.0 78,5 70.5 €8:0
Bond loan PRS11% 0.0 0.0 70.5 79.5 85,1
Falr valus Intarss! swaps 0.0 488 0.0 48.5 435
Fair value cumancy forwands 0.0 40.7 a0 40.7 40.7
Accounts paysbis 0.0 0.0 178 178 178
Ciner curmant iabitiies 0.0 0.0 48 848 848
Total financlsl Nabitities 0.0 8.2 13407 1438 13824

"F.imMWMmmmummemmmemmhmhumlzwulllmnanmmmmm
vaua of the Interest sdvantags, s with USD Sy i srtund USD 40 miton.

A0 £ gy valug reflacts cument manel condions based onlasi trade prices &4 of 3t December 2015 (Bloombarg rates): PRSUY 100.208, PRS0 97.487, PRS00 £2.000,
PR210 88.757, PRS11 21.803

P Inesest swaps are Imated as sftect hadges (hadige Mg} e chisnges in feir valus affect ather comprahentive Incoms, fot proft and o,

Managamant assassed tha cash and doposits, accounts recsivablas, other curenl assets, sccounts payahla and other cumeni Hablitfes to
approximate theit camying amounts largaly due to the shor-leem maluriiles of these Instruments.



The Group enters Into derivallve financlal Insiruments with varlous counterparties, principally financlal insttutions with Invesiments grade
crodil ratings. Dettvativea valund using valuaiion tashniques with merket cbssrvabls Inpuls ero mainly introot nats sweps end foreign
exchenge forward contracts. The most fmquently applied valuaion techniquas include forwsed pricing and swap modala, using presont
value calculations. The modals Incorporate varous inputs intluding ihe credil quatity of counterparties, foreign wxachsnge spot and
forward rates, inlerest rula and forward rate curves. All derivalive contracts are sacured undar the USD 1,300 million creci facillty.

Assota measured at falr valve in the balance sheet

The Group usas the following hisrarchy far detemmining and disciosing ihe felr veiue of financial instruments by valustion technique:

Lovel 1 - Quoted pricas {unadjusted) in active markals for Identical assats or iablitiea

Lavel 2 - Inputs other than quoiad prices included within lavel 1 that are obsarvabla for assais or Habiltles, slther directly {Le. as pricas) ar
Indirectily (i.e. derived from prices)

Lavel 3- Inputs for assals or Eabilities that are not besed on observabls markel data {unobssrvable inputs].

The cutrency forwards and intsrest swaps ane valusd bacad on curtent exchange rales and forward curves.

Year snded 3 Dec 2018 Total Level 1 Lavel 2 Level 3
Fair valus cumancy forwards {40.7 0.0 (40.7) 0.0
Fair valus intenesl swaps {48.5) 0.0 (48.5) 0.0
Total financial assetsiiabilittes [ [ *] 0o (89.2) 0.0

Az of 31 Decamber 2044, the group had financie! assats and {bilities in the following categories:

Financial

Fair value lubilitine

through massursd at

Loamaand profitand amortised

Yaar ended 31 Dac 2014 recsivables Lae cost Book valus __ Fair value
Cash and deposits 1224 0.0 o0 1224 1224
Accounis recaivable 830 0.0 4.0 B9 839
Other cument sssels J24 0.0 00 2.4 324
Total financlal nsastis ;.7 [ X] o.n 37 3.7
Crodit tacity $100 mition ¥ 00 09 4400 0.0 4320
Bend losn PRSOT 0.0 0.0 873 67.3 68.6
Bond loen PRS0S ¥ 0.0 0.0 873 87.3 86.4
Bond loan PRS08 Y 0.0 0.0 &7.3 3 59.2
Band loan PRS10Y 0.0 0.0 84.2 94.2 847
Band loan PRS11% 0.0 0.0 942 94.2 004
Fair valua Intsrest swape 0.0 3.0 0.0 3.0 320
Falr vaiua cumency forwards a0 87.9 0.0 are B7.8
Accounis payable 0.0 0.0 186 188 128
Other curmant kablliles 00 0.0 56.9 88.9 889
Total financial isbikities 0.0 1269 9080 10927 1000.1

" Fair valus reflacta cument mavket conditions with the assemjstion that the credl mangin would incransa i the sciusl 187.5 basis poirts 10 200 basle pointa. The nef pracent
value of the inierist SSvintage, ducountnd with USD S-yesr awap ials, s nround USO8 millon,

LM Ealr vaiug reflects cuTant market conditions basod on prices e3Bmiad by the Norwsglin Becurties Daghirs Asaociaticn s3 of 31 Docormber 2014: PRSOT 99.000,
PRS0S §7.148, PRS0V 37.933, PRS0 80.005, PR311 83313,

T intmrant swaps dre treqted £3 ofoctve hedges (hedgo accouning). and changos in fair valus aifect other compreherive Incoma, ot profi and loss,

Year ended 31 Dec 2094 Total Leval 1 Laval 2 Lavel 3
Fakr valua cumency forwards {87.9) 0.0 {87.9) 0.0
Falr value Inlorest swape {30.0) 00 {30.0} o0

Total financlal asselsfliabiities (1209} 0.0 [128.9) 0.0
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NOTE 18; FINANGIAL RISKS AND DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Prosafo cperaiss on a global bagla with cash flows and financing In varous currencics. This means that tha Group [a axposed to market risks
relaled 1o flucluations in exchange rates and intsrest miss. Progafe's pratantation cumency Is USD, and fimancial risk exposure is managed
with financial nstruments in eccordancs with intetnal policies and standards approved by the board of directors.

Currency risk

Prosafe |s axpasad tn currencles other than USD associated with opsrating expenditure, caphal expenditure, intarest-baaring dabi, tax, eash
and depasiis. Cash and deposits are mainly danominaiad in USD, GBP, EUR and NOK. Cash and deposits in curmencias other than UsD, are
lo a cartaln extent natuwral hedges for any GBP, EUR and NOK ltabiities. The proportion of the total curancy axposune hedgud by use of
financlal defivatives will normally lio botween 50 and 75 por cent for the next 12-manth perlod, by using forward contracts.

Operating axpendiiure

Operaling sxperiture are malnly denominated in GBP and NOK, but depanding on the country of operation snd the natianality of the crew,
oparating axpansas can also be in 86D, SEK, EUR, USD and BRL. Oparating sxpenditune and maintenance miated tapitel expandiure
cumenclss othar than USD s typically cumency-hadged using forward coniracts with a time horizon of 8-12 monihs.

Capital expenditure
Caplial expenditure will, depanding on (ha otigin of aquipment and the kcaation of the yard, tend to be In USD, GEP, EUR and NOK. Plannsd
caplisl axpanditure In cunancias other than USD Is typically curmency-hadgad indepandant of time notizon, by using forward conimacis.

Intarest beasing debt

Interest baaring debt conalsts of both USD and NOK denominsted liabiliies. Tha principal amounts of Aabiites denominatad in other currencles
than USD ase fully hedged by using multiple forward caniracts with different settiemant dates with a lime horizon of up e 12 months. Al
maturity, the forwards are retied Tor further 12 months until debi maturity.

Tax
Tax llabilitlsn predominantly consist of 8 NOK denominated defermed tax 2ssociated with the exit from the Narweg!an tonnage lax sysiam
effective 1 Januery 2006, Payable tax riated to the defermed tax Nabdity ke also cumancy-hedged.

Fair valua of forward axchange contracts are estimated using quotad mariat pricas. Tho fai value estimates tha gain or losa that would hava
bean realised If the conlracis had been clesed out al the belance shoet dete. As of 31 Decamber 2015, the felr value and maximum credh dsk
exposure of forward sxchange conlracts was LISD 40.7 milion negative.

A nogative foir market valus on cumrency forwards will be assaciatad with a posilive effect on the falr markat valua of the underlying hedged
#em. For axample, a NOK depraciation will cause a nagativa falr market vatue on currency forwards, but # positive effect on the fair market
valuw of future operating expensas, capital expanditure, NOK denominated interesi-bearing debt and NOK danominated tax Eablitias. A NOK
appracistion will have the opposits affects.

An of 3 December 2015, Presale had sntarad inin tha following forwand axchanga contracts:
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Prossfs buy Prosafe sall
Matu NOK Amount  Rate USD Amount

14.01.2018 125 000 D00 [AL 16089 229
20.01.2018 30 000 D00 848 3548 317
20.01.2016 150 00O 00D n 19251 390
03.02.2016 50 000 000 783 8383 881
11,02.2016 150 D00 DOD 784 19 834 004
28.02.2016 150 00O 000 782 19 680 501
04.03.2016 30 000 000 874 3434 328
31.02.2016 150 000 000 ans 18 653 6566
13.04.2016 150 000 000 a1 18472 204
13.04.2016 60 000000 813 6153683
04062016 30 000 000 T.40 4083914
13.05.2018 150 (000 000 781 19704 577
31.05.2016 160 000 000 13 19 393 250
08.08.2016 30 000 000 T49 4002 788
16.06.2016 160 000 000 183 19 158 760
02.07.2016 150 000 000 781 18851 668
07.07.2016 30 Q0D 00O 7.5 4000 862
11,07.2016 150 000 ODO a4 18211607
03.08.2016 30 000 DOO 749 4002814
08.08.2016 150 000 000 a2 18126 100
17.08.2016 1350 GO0 000 819 18 326 206
03,00.2018 100 00O 000 832 12018 086
07092018 30 000 000 T4 4003 433
09.09.2018 100 000 DOO 830 12055019
15082018 150 000 0OG 824 18 201 885
05.102018 30 000 000 ™ 3954 237
17.10.2016 160 DOD QOO BAT 18 3683 449
11102016 6O 000 000 817 E 123258
04112016 50 00D 00O 848 5808 018
09.11.2018 30 000 000 751 J 885 012
16112018 150 000 000 870 17248 893
07.42.2018 30 000 €00 754 3960 004
00.12.2016 50 000 0DO 8.54 § 768 042
16.122016 160 00O D00 854 17362116
20.01.2017 30000 000 a.48 3847 171
04.02.2017 20 000 000 840 3545419
08.03.2017 30000 000 845 3580 601
Prosafs buy Prosafs sall
GBP Amount  Rate USD Amount
11022016 6000 00C 152 8134 888
04.03.2016 6000 000 1.54 8228 572
12.04.2018 6000 000 148 8603770
05.05.2018 B 0QQ OO0 154 27471
10.06.2018 B 000 000 182 9128 850
08.07.2016 4 000 000 155 8210 440
12.08.2096 4000000 1.35 6 18] 440
09.09.2096 4000000 152 4088 000
06.10.2018 4 000 000 1.49 6867 118
09.11.2018 4000000 1.48 5984 092
07.12.2016 4000000 1.40 5867 028

Curmency risk - sensitivity

Tha sansltivity analyals is basad on a reasonably possible change In the relevani exchange rates and reflects tha main effects on profit or loss
and squRy assuming thet the change had occurtad &t the balsnce shesi data. A 10% strengtheningiweakening of the USD sgainat NOK snd
GBP will hava the following effects. Exposures to forelgn cumency changes for sl othar currencias are nal material.

15 2014
Income Incoma

statemant statemant
Pre-tax affects offect OCI sffact affect  QC! offsct
USO +10%
Ra-valuation cash and deposils {3.2} 0.0 (8.0} 0.0
Re-valuaion cumency forwards (40.0) 0.0 {60.0) 0.0
Re-valuatlion NOK bonds 27.6 0.0 20.0 0.0
Total {157} 0.0 {38.0) 0.0
USD-10%
Re-valuatien cash and daposits a7 0.0 50 00
Rewakiation asmncy forwards 52.0 a.0 7.0 2.0
Ra-valuation NOK bonds {33.5) 00 {35.0) 0.0

Total 22 n.o 41,0 0.0



Intarest rato gk

Intaresl on debit Is In principle floaling, but has been hedged to raduca the varlabitity of cash flows In (he interest paymarts twough the uta of
intarast rate swap agresmeants. Prosafe evaluates the hadge pmfils in melation to tha repayment achedule of its loans, the company's portclio
of contracts, cash How and cash In hand. The proportion hedged will normalty e betwesn 75 and 100 pes cant for all loans.

Hadge accounting

Tha objectiva of the Inlerest rals hedging [s lo rduce the variablily of cash fiows in Lha Inferas! payments for ihe floating-rate dabt (Le. cash
flow hedging). Changes in tha cash flaws of the Interest rata swaps are expactad to offset the changan In cash flows (Le. changes in intarest
payments) attdbuiable to fluctuations in the benchmark interest rate on the part of the floating-rele debt that Is hedged. At ihe inception of the
hacdiga and in subssquant perlods, expaciad effecilveness during the subsaquent quarler is damonsiraied based on o comparison of the
changa In falr vahue of the acisal swop dasignated as the hadging instrument snd the changa in falr volus of a fypothatical swap (dollar offsel).
If tho tonm:s of the swap and debt di¥fer (notional amount, interest mate resst dates, maturiyaxpiration date, underlying Index) or tha
countarpaity's sbiiity lo honouw its obligation under the swap changa during the iife of the hadge, tha measursment of hedga ineffactiveness will
be based on a comparison of the change in falr vaive of the ectual swap designated as the hedging Instrument and tha change in lsir valus of &
hypathetical swap (dofiar offset). Changes in fair value for interest swaps tranied as offoctive hodgos {hedge accounting) will alfact other
comprehensive incame, while intarest swaps nol beated s effective hedges (not hedge accounting) will affeat equity through the Income:
utatement. iniarac! swaps treatnd as effactive hacigas have been highly effective, snd no insffectvenacs has been recognisad In the income
slatement.

As of 31 Decembar 2015, Prosefa’s hedging agreoments totafied USD 1 600 miflion (including USD 300 mMlon with forward stan):

Notional amount Fixed rate Maturity Swaptype  Falrvalue

USD 100 million 1.2650% 2018 Bullet {0.4) hedge accounting Btlarted

USD 150 millian 17780 % 2017 Bullat {1.8) hedge sccounting Startad

USD 150 milon 2.1000 % 2017 Bullat {2.7) hedge accounting Startad

UBD 150 mition 1.6120% 017 Bubat {1.4) hadgs sccounling Started

USD 150 mikon 1.6624 % 2019 Butat {0.7) hange accounling Starled

USD 150 midicn 1.3625% 2018 Buliet {0.1) hedgs accounting Stariad

USD 150 milion 22025% 2020 Bullet {4.0) hedge accounting Started

USD 150 mitlion 2.7195% 2020 Butlet {7.4) hedge zocounting Started

USD 150 mition 2.3265% 2020 Bullet {4.8) hadge accounting Started

USD 150 mition 3.6665 % 2021 Bufiet {12.8) hedge accounting Forward siart
USD 150 milion 3.0820% 2022 Buliet (13.1) hudge accounting Forward start
Total {40.5)

Fair value of intarest rale swap apresments ara estimated using quoted market prices. The feir velus estimsles the gain cr logs that would have
been realisad if the contracta had been ciosed out al the balance shoet dale. As of 31 December 2015, the falr value and meximum credi sk
oxposure of terest rata swap sgroements was USD 48.5 millon negative,

Interest rate ek - senaltivity
The sensilivity analysis Is beced on a reasonably possibla change in the relesvani forvard curves and raflects the main effacts on profit or ioss
and equity assuming thet the change hed occumed a1 the balence sheet date. A forward curve shift of $100bgs [s applied in the analysis.

2018 2014
Incoms Incoma

siatsment slatemant
Pro-tax offects aifect  OC! effect effoct  OCI effect
Forward curve +100bps
Re-valuation intsrest rate swaps 0.0 382 0.0 0.1
Total 0.0 392 040 801
Forward curve -100bgs
Ra-valuation Interest rate swaps 00 (70.7) 0.0 (60.1)
Total 0.0 ro.n 0.8 (en.1)

Changas In other comprshansive Incoms relatad to finsnclal instruments
A3 of 31 Decambar 2015, the following changes in othar comprahgnsive incame were related to financlal instrumaents:

Chanpe 2018 2014
Ra-valuation Interast rals swaps 285 {8.5) (38.0)
Ineffectivensss 5] 0.0 0.0
Total A8 .5} {30.0)

Crudit riak

The Guif of Mexlco contracis conlain a cancelatian tlause atiowing Ihe ulimate cuslomer, Pamex, to cancet the contract with 30 days notice
withoul compansation, I the financing of the project is cancaited. Thess clauses reflect the crisis thal Mexico saw during the 18808. Prosafe
experiancad in March 2018 that the two remalning contracts In Mexico were suspandad, and the company I8 prepared thal thass contracts may
ba cancalled dua lo tha ongoing crises.

In tine with Indusiry practice, other conircts normaily contain ciauses which glve tha cusiomar an opporiunity far aprly cancalistion undar
spacifisd conditions. Providing Prosafs has not acted negligenty, howsvar, the effact on msults in such cases wil normally be wholly or partly
offast by & financial sattiament in the company's favour. Fellowing & potential notica of convenisnce termination, (he customer will have to pay
Prosate & substantial part of tha maining contract valus.
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Credit nssessment of fingnclal instibutions asuing guaranises in favour of Prosafe, yards, sub-contraciors and equipmeant suppliars i part of
Prosafe’s project evaluations and risk analyses.

The countevparly rigk fs in general limited when [t comes to Prosafe’s dlisnts, sinco theae are typically major oif companiss and nations olf
companias,

As of 31 Decembar 2015, thare Is no abjective evidenca that accounts racaivabls s Impaired, and no impakmant loss has been recognised In
the Income statement.

Accounts recelvables Total Notdus <30days J0-60days 61-90days > 00 deys
31 Dacamber 2015 80.0 59.5 [+ %] 0.2 0.0 0o
31 December 2044 839 80.0 15.8 a1 [R] 0.0
Liquidity risk

Prossfa Is sxposed to liquidity riak In » scenario whan tha Grougy's cash flaw from operations t insufficient 1o cover paymants of financiat
lablities, Prosafe manages liquidity and funding an & group level. in order ta mitigate the tiquidity risk, Prosafe makes sctive use of a systam
for pianning and forecasting the development of lis Bquidity, and ullises scanario analyses to sacurs Ktabla and sound davelopmaent In order to
malntain sufficient cash fo cover ks finsncial and operatonal ebiigations,

in Febnzary 2015, Prosafe complated the refinancing of two bank facilien. In ©3 2018, thw Board of Directors decided o suspand dividend
paymanis in light of tha naar term raduction in Industry activity lavels.

As of 31 Decernber 2015, Prosafe had @ liquidity reserve iotaliing USD 157.9 mion {cash and deposlis of USD 67.9 millon and undeawn
portion of revolving credit faciity of USD 100 milfon). Under the existing credit facliity sgreemants, ine Group is required to maintain minimum
Nquidity of USD 65 million {including up to USD 25 milian of lotsl commitments avallabls for utiisatian).

The eonlinund nogative developmant in tha oll and gas industry has increasad the risk of reducad charter revanyes in the short and mid tBm.
This developmant has increasad the iquidiy risk compared 1o prior years. The Company has significant dabi maturites in 2016 and 2017.
Although the Company viaws the longer term prospects as pasitive, the Company has taken measures to improve the stuation. This includas
an agreemant with its banking syndicate on an option to volunterly skip two schaduled amortisations amounting in 2018 and/or 2017,

As of 31 Dacember 2010, the Group's main financial Eabliitles had tha following remaining contraciuat maturites:

Par yoar 2018 7 w1 2019 2020 —
Intarest-bearing dabt (downpayments) ¥ 1295 2108 2338 235 4297
Interest-boaring debt (interes! Including inlereat swapa) 745 84.4 850 86.3 148.4
Accounts payatio and other current labiliss 178 0.0 a.0 0.0 0.0
Total a 298.2 M85 3108 576.1
Per guarter 2018 012018 Q22016 Q2018 Q42018 Total
Interest-boaring dabi {downpayments) B4.5 0.0 55.0 090 139.6
Inierest-baasing debt (infarest Including Intarest mpl)" 19.9 17.6 175 186 746
Accounts payable and aiher current Rabllies 178 09 0.0 0.0 17.8
Total 1122 176 728 198 218

‘hammqmmmmmmmmmnmmmmdusummmunusn 1,300 miilon crudit fecSiies. Prosats has he
Aght to emarcise the oplions untl] and inchudig 31 December 2017,

® Basad on forecasted avarspe dett. Svarsge LIBOR per 31 Dacember 2015 and aversge weighied margh.

As of 31 Decembar 2015, tho commitmants undar the USD 1,300 millian credil facifty tolsled USD 1,245 milton (including the USD 200 milion
torm loan for financirg of Safe Zephyrus), of which USD 945 was utilised. As of year-snd, avalabls amount under the mavolving cred tecility
wes USD 100 million, mesning that scheduied downpayment for 2016 amounted to USD 10 mllilon. Following detivery of Safe Zaphyrus,
schedulad sami-annusi amortisatisns amount to USD 85 miflion. At ynar-end, the UUSD 288 faciiity was unutiised and conslate of iwo tranches
of USD 144 million each. Following dalivary of Safe Nolos and Sale Eunus, gach renche which will be reduced guatterty with USO 3 milion,
Referanca is mada tc note 18 for furthar information.

As of 31 Dacembar 2014, the Group's main financial iabifties had the faliowing remaining contraciual maturitiss:

2018 2018 2017 2018 2019 —
Interast-baaring debt (downpeymaents/credit faciity reductions) 0.0 ara 3823 4.2 253
Intoresi-bearing debl (interast Inchuding interael ewaps) 589 66.3 705 7.0 10000
Accounts payabls and other current liabiliies 8.6 L] 0.0 0.0 oo
Total T3 1358 4528 1681.2 883

As of 31 Dacamber 2014, the availabilily under the credit faclity securad Ln 2011 totalled USD 855 million {USD 215 million undrawn oradit
Ines), meaning that ihe first actual downoayment on the credi faciity will not eccur unti 2016.
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Capital mansgement

The primary abjective of the Group's capilal managament is Lo ensure that it maintaing a haslthy caplial structum In fine with sconomic
condtiions. Prosafe monages the total of shareholdar's sqully and lang larm dald as thoir capital. Prosafe’s meln tool to assess s caplial
sinuciure Is the Isverags ratlo, which !5 calculatad by dividing ret Interest-baaring dadt (exchuding debt relalsd to newbulids) Including bank
guamntess, by EBITDA over the last 12 months. To stay in compiiance with financial covenanis, {ha lsverage ratla Is not allowed 1o excesd 5.0
up to end including 31 Decsmbar 2016, and 6.0 thareafior. At 31 Docamber 2015 (2014), the leverage reiio was 2.5 (1.7).

NOTE 20: CABH AND DEPOSITS

2018 2014
Rasiricted cash deposits (withhalding personal income tax) b2 02
Froo cash and short-lerm deposits 56.9 1222
Total cash and deposits 811 1224
NOTE 21: OTHER CURRENT ASBETS

s 2014
Rocalvables 7.2 16.7
Prepayments 4.2 6.8
Stock ) 0.8
Other cuirent assots 19. 15.7
Tolal othar axrrent ssssts A »0

NOTE 22: RELATED PARTY DISCLOBURES
‘The financial siaisments comprise the parent company, Prosafs 5E, and the subsidiarias Bstad below.

Company namse Country of incorporation  Ownarship Voting share
Prosafs AS Norway 100 % 100 %
Prossfe Management AS Norway 100% 100 %
Protate Ofishore AS Norway 100% 100 %
Prosafe (UK) Holdings Limitad United Kingdom 100 % 100 %
Prosale Rigs Limited Unitad Kingdom 100 % 100 %
Prosale Offshere Limited United Kingdom 100 % 100 %
Prossfe Rigs {Cyprus) Limitad Cyprus 100 % 100 %
Prosafe Holding Limited Cyprus 100 % 100 %
Prasafe Offshare Accommodation Lid Jarssy 100 % 100 %
Prosafo Rigo Pte. Lid. Singapors 100 % 100%
Prosafs Offghore Pte. Limied Singapore 100 % 100 %
Prossfe Offshora Employmsnt Company Pie, Limtied  Singepare 100 % 100 %
Prosafe Offshore Servicas Pis. Ltd, Singapora 100 % 100 %
Prosale Offshore Asla Pactfic Pte. Ltd. Blngapore 100 % 100 %
Prosate Offshors S.e.1.). Luxembourg 100 % 100%
Progafa Offshora Sp.20.0. Poland 100 % 100 %
Prosafe Offshom BV Natherands 100 % 100 %
Prosafe Bervices Mattimos Lida Brazil 10 % 100 %

Transactions and outstanding balances within the Group have bsen siiminatad in full,

Sharss owned by senlar officers snd directors st 31 Decumbur 201 5:
{inckudes shares owned by wholly-owned companies)

Senior officers: Sharss
Karl Ronny Klungtvedt - CEO 72800
Robin Lalrd - Deputy CED 58000
Stig Christiansan - CFO ]

Harald Espadal - chalr /]
Chrislan Brinch ~ deputy chair 0
Rogaer Comish - dirsctor 7 000
Carine 8mith lhenacho - diractor 0
Nancy Ch. Eroiocrilou - director 0
Tasas Ziziros - director o
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NOTE 23: CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

As at 31 Decambar the Group had thres new bullds under construction. Sefa Zsphyrus was delivered in January 2016. Tha amount paii on
delvery equalled USD 230 millicn. Safe Notos was delivared in February 2018. The amount paid on delivary aquafiad USD 180 milliun, Seflers’
cradils wera given for thass two vessals. (Sea more datalis in noto 24). The estimatad final instalment on the third new bulld, the Safe Eurus, Is
USD 160 millon. This vesssi s schedulad 1o ba dallvered in Q3 2018

NOTE 24: EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE BHEET DATE

Amended credit faciiilies

In Dacember 2015/3anuary 2016, the company agresd with his bank syndicatss 1o amend the LSD 1,300 millon and USD 288 milion credit
faciiilisg. The sdditional Dquidhy, fexiblity and hesdroom created by the amendments, which cover both covenant headroom and volunlary
option to skip two schaduled emortisations, pravidas Prosafa with increasad opsrational and finsncial fexiblity snd makes the company more
robust ity & challonging market. The amendmeants 19 the credit (acliitles includs:

Leverage ratio (ratio of net borrowings divided by adjuated EBITDA):

1 January 2016 - 31 Dacember 2018:  Nel debl/EBITDA < 6.0
1 January 2019 and inereafter: Net debl/EBITDA < 5.0

“Net debt” 5 excluding dobi relwted to new bulds undar construction and convarsions, and “EBITDA® includes the ennuslisation of cantributlon
fram such vessels thet have not baen In operation for a full year.

Equity ralio to ba minimum 25 per cant from 31 Decembar 2016 until 31 Dacombor 2017, and 30 par cant thoreafier,

Prosafs has sacured an oplion t voluntary skip schedulsd smortsalions smounting 1o two instaiments of USD 85 million under the USD 1,300
milion fackity, in totsl smounting lo LUSD 130 milion. These voluntary amortisalions options will be svatiable to the company immadiataly and
until 31 Dacamber 2017, subjecl lo completion of lormal documantstion,

Other conditicns: No dividends, bond- or squity buy-backs from 31 Decembar 2016 unless;

i} all voluntary skipped amortisations have been prepald or cancelied; snd
i) ® 12 month financial forecatt has been provided which canfiims complance with origingl finencial covenants. excapt for the aqulty rati lo
be minimum 38 per cent of book aquity,

Amendsd covenanis bond loens

In Febuary 2018, bondholders approved sdjusimentsa of the financlal covenants in all culstanding bond issues, in ardar to slign with the
covenants in the bark fackises. Tha amendments Include:

Levarags ralio {rakio of nel borowinga divided by sdjustad EBITDA):

31 March 2016 - 31 Dacember 2018;  Nat debt/EBITDA < 6.0
1 January 2018 and thereafter: Nel debt//EBITDA < 5.0

“Nat debi® Is excluding debt ralatod to new bullds under construction and eonversiona, and *EBITDA® includes Ihe annuslisation of contribulion
from such vessels that hava not boan in cparation for a full year.

Equity ratia fo be minimum 25 par cent from 31 March 2016 until 31 December 2017, and 30 per cont thereafiar.
Delivery of new builds and seller cradita

The new tulld, Safe Zaphyrus, waa delivered from Jurong Shipyard In Singapore in Jsnuary 2016. The final delivary instaiment was reduced by
LISD 30 mibion, which represariis a sailer's cradit from Jurong Shipyard Ple Lid. This amount is to be rapaid in a singla payment on of bolore
16 June 2017.The company tock defivery of Safe Notos in February 2018, The final delivery Instalmant wil b reduced by USD 28 million, by
way of a asler's credii from Cosco (Qidong) Offshora Co., Lid. This amount is repayatie in @ single psyment by 31 Dacamber 2018,

Mexico matiet update

©On 7 March 2018 Prosafe announced Ihat # had besn Informec by ks Maxican cilant Cotemar Group ("Calamar”), that Safs Regancy will be
suspandad by Pelrélsos Maxicanos ("Pemex”} from mid-March 2018 and that It Is Kknly that Safe Landia will alsa be suspanded by Pomenx by
mid-March 2016. On 16 March 2018, Prosafe confirmed that Il had been Informad by Cotamar thal the Safa Lancta wii ba suspended by
Pamex from mid-March 2018. This is In response to the fact that Pemex |s culling spending In order to adjust ils budget o raflect an ol price of
USD 25 per barel. The Group has deckied 1o scrap thres of its aldesl unita, the Jasminia, Safe Hibernia and Safe Britannia, and to cold stack
other units starting with the Sefe Astoria.

Temporary liquidity bank covenant

In Aprit 2018, the Company agreed with its lenders an amandment to the credit faciitites. A new bank covenant minimum Hguidity leve! of USD
20 milion was set untii the end of the thind quarter of 2018, Tha new tamporary covenant are appiicable Io both the USD 1.3 bilion adliity snd
tha USD 288 miMon new bulld financing feciiity.
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Financisl restructuring plan

A dislogue has been commenced wilh the Company’s key siakeholders, including the senlor lendecs, and the Company is cumrantly werking
with stakeholdurs and sdvison to evalusie alematives to improve the financial shvation of the Company. Amandments o the bank and band
agreemeanta wil be required In order lo securs a robuat finaneial foundstion and fo safeguerd and frthar sirengthen Prosafe’s market lesding
position in the industry, Tha Company intends o communicale Ks financial plan during the second quarter of 2016.

NOTE 28: GOING CONCERN

The Board of Direclors canfirms that the accounls have been prepared under the essumptian that tha Company Is a going concern and that
this asaumpdion is realistic al the date of the accounta. This assumption is based on the budgets for the year and the Group's fong-lamm
foracasts for the following yeure. As a result of the suspansian of the two coniracts in Mexico and the incressed Rquidity risk, a matertal
unceciainly around the going concem assumption has arisen, The Board of Directors has svalualsd ths financial forecasts Imcluding the
assumptions for wilisation of the vessels and the charier day rates. Thess assuniptons sre bused on prudent estimetas compared i historical
aciusls. In the evaluation of tha finencial forecasts, faciors such as the order backlog and cost saving inttiattves have been considersd. As
referred 10 In the financial pressntation of the Q4 2016 result, the Group has siresdy schieved annual cost savings smounting i USD 15
million. There ia n target Lo double these snnusl savings. Cast savings to data snd going forward inclisde many cost catagories, e.g. ofishore,
fravel and salaries. Atlivity level ks forecasted to rebound from 2018 a3 Industry cost reductions are taking full effect.

Marsover, the Baard of Direclors has evaluatad the Company's ablity ta reach a sciution in the ongoing dielogue with the Company's kay
stakahokiars, and eandluded thal i Is tialy to achiove a lsvoursble cutceme of this procass. This canelusion ks an important facior In the going
concym assumption. The Board of Direclors inlends to announca a plan to sacure financing of the Company shortly. As ¢f today, such a plan is
Iikaly to lnvalve a combination of ono or moro diffarent altemnatives including but nat Imited tn, renegotisted restrictive covanants and debt
restrucivting For additional commants on liquidity risk, pleass refer to note 10.
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INCOME STATEMENT - PROSAFE SE

{USD 1 009) Note 2018 2094
Incoma from Investments In subsidiaries 8670 739 648
Impairment of ghares in subsidiaries 7 (331 209) (483 608)
Results of iInvesting activities (321 539) 256 037
Opereting expenses 2 {11 624) {11 950}
Depraciation 3 (8) {10}
Operating profit {333 180) 244 077
Other financial income 4,6 187 061 140 817
Other financial expensas 4.5 (252 083) (188 649)
Net financlal itams (85 002} {57 932)
{Loss)iprofit before taxes {418 182) 188 245
Texes 8 {1 {1)
Nat (loss)/profit (418 183) 186 244
Attributable to the owners of the company (418 163) 186 244
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME - PROSAFE SE

{USD 1 000) 2015 2014
Nat {loas)/prafit {418 183) 186 244
Other comprahsnsgive income to be reclassifiad to profit or

loss In subsequent periods

Net loss on cash flow hedges (8 530) (38 043)
Other comprehansive loss to be reciassified to profit or

loss In subssquant periods {9 530) {38 043)
Tetal comprahensive {loss)income for the year, net of tax {427 713} 148 201
Attributable to the owners of the company {427 T13) 148 201
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - PROSAFE SE

{USD 1 000) MNote 31.12.18 3M.42.14
ABSETS

Tangible asseis 3 1% r
Sharas in subsidiarias 7 2227 951 2235 450
ntra-gtoig) long-term receivables 12, 14 556 225 547 320
Total nan-current apeis 27T 8 28ma 197
Cash and deposits 14 1214 17 288
Other curen! asaais 814 22857 13747
Total curment assets M5 34 032
Total assate 2812 984 2913828
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Shame capitel 9 T2135 05804
Shara premium reserve 604 700 745 109
Total pald-in aquity a7 228 811003
Retalined samings 491 143 052 B38
Tetal retainad sormings 401 143 56
Total squity 1387978 1763839
intarest-baaring long-tarm dabt 10 1107 484 830 142
Darivativas 14 43 5610 38 680
Intereat-froe long-tamn labllities 14, 16 1783 2081
Total long-term Uabilities 1187 707 81 203
inlarest-bearing cumeni dabt 10, 16 130 500 [
Dearivatives 14 40707 74 8786
Intr-group cutren liabliles 12, 14,156 105 197 838
Other interast-free cureni fabikities 11,94, 15 8041 826
Total current liablitles 299 301 e ey
Total squity and labilities 2818908 2asn

On 15 March 2018 the Bosrd of Direclors of Prossie SE approvad snd suthordsed thass financis! statsmants for lssue.
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT - PROSAFE SE

{USD 1 0B0) Nots_ 2015 2014
Cash flow from operating activitioa

Profitloss bafoere taxes (418 182} 186 245
Unrealised cumrency toss / (gain) on lang-term debt {56 715} (83 701)
Depreciation 3 8 10
Impairment shares In subsidiaries 331 208 483 600
Interest incoma (14 506} (5 974)
Interest expenses 54 381 45 309
Change in working capital {7 044) 1080
Taxes pald 6 {1) {1)
Other tems from cperaling aclivities (34 315) 67 704
Net cash flow from oparating activitias {145 168) 654 292
Cash flow from Investing activitios

Acqtisition of shares {223 750) (320 018)
Change in intre-group balances 12 (101 690) (335514)
Interast received 14 508 5974
Net cash flow from investing activities {310 833) {649 558)
Cash flow from financing activitias

Proceeds from issue of share capital [¢] 65 832 0
New Interast-bearing long-term debt 10 1290 000 332 220
Repaymeni of interesi-baaring long-term debt 10 (816 463) {198 GOO)
Dividends paid {33 B80) {125774)
Intarest paid {64 381) {46 309)
Net cash flow from financing activities 451 oos {36 863)
Nat cash flow (5090) 7874
Cash and deposlts at 1 January 17 285 9414
Cash and deposits at 31 December 12194 17 205



Auedwod ai) Jo 818UMO BY) 0} SiGEINQUIIE S| SLWNaLI aAisusyRIdWOd |Bj0) [,

86 29¢€ ) (zs¥ 6€) SE9 0£S 002 08 seL 2L §LOT Jaquiedaq Lg Je Aynb3g
2€8 59 0 0 16S 65 ez o onss| auBys
{086 ££) 0 {096 ££) 0 0 SpUspIA]
{eLL zz¢) {oes 6) (eg g1y) 0 (1] 1 FWODU] BA[sueyesdiuoD [e101
{ots 6) {oeg 6) 0 o 0 swaduy) ensueysidwod Jeyl0
{(eas gLv) 0 (g8l 8L¥) 0 0 woud 18N
6E8SOL L (296 62) 86. 286 604 S¥L ¥68 99 ¥1L0Z tequedeq L¢ & Aynba
(ves szL) 0 (b22 621) 0 0 spuapisqg
102 8¥L (cvo 8¢€) yrz 98l 0 0 1, 90N} ansuayesdwos ot
(ev0 8€) (ev0 8¢) 0 0 o awoou sAisusyudwod JBYIN
vhe ool 0 ¥vZ 981 0 0 joud 1oN
PIvLL 1808 82¢c 226 601 S¥L ¥68 59 £10Z Jequesag |¢ je A)nby
Kynbe sslipey sBu|uiee wnjweid jendeo {000 1 asn)

(LT ] Mol ysep peujzjay aseys areys
3S 35VS0Nd - ALINDA NI SAONVHD 40 INIWILVYLS

a5



NOTES - PROSAFE SE

Al figures in USD 1 00D unless otherwite stated.

Note 1: ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial stalements have baen prepared in accordance with the Intematiunal Financial Reporting Standerds (IFRS)
endorsed by the European Union (EU) and tha requirements of the Cyprus Companies Law, Cap 113. The accounting
policies appiied lo the congalidated accounts hava also been applied to the parent company, Prosafe SE. THe perent

company financial statements should be read n canjunction with the consulidated accounts. The notes io the

consolidated accounts provide additional Informetion 1o the parent campany’s accounts which Is not presantad here
saparatsly. The Company’s functional curency is US dollars (USD), and tha financlal statemants are presentad In USD.

Investments In subsidiaries are measured at hislorlc cost, tnless thems is any indication of impaimment. in case of
Impairment, an investment is written down to recoverable amount.

Note 2: OPERATING EXPENSES

2015 2014
Services from subsidiariea 8892 820
Directora’ faas 574 ™
Salaries and management bonus 453 620
Other remuneration ar 75
Payroll taxes M4 46
Share oplion costs {Nn {403)
Pension axpanses (92) (68)
Auditors’ audit fees 24 270
Audhors’ other fees 10 6
Other operaling expensas 3808 247
Total operating axpensas 1103 11 950
Nots 3: TANGIBLE ASSETS
Equipment Totsl
Acquisition cast 31,12,13 208 204
Additions 6 5
Digposals ot acquisition cost 1] -
Acguisition cost 31.12.94 211 a1
Additions 0 0
Disposals al acquisition cost 0 0
Acquisition cost 31,1215 211 21
Accumutated depreciation 31.12,13 174 174
Accumulated depreclation on disposals 1] (1]
Dapreciation for ths year 10 10
Accumuiated depreciation 31.12.14 104 184
Accumulated depreciation on disposals 0 0
Depreclation for the year 8 a
Accumulated depreciation 31.12.15 192 102
Carrying value 31,12.18 10 19
Camying value 31.12.14 27 7
Dapracistion rate (%) 20-30 =



Note 4: OTHER FINANCIAL ITEMS

2015 2014
Interest recelvable from subsidieriss 14 436 5917
Other Interast recelvable 70 &7
Loan from subsidlary writtan off 0 8407
Currancy galn 108 254 126 437
Fair value adjustment cumency forwards 44123 D
Other financisl income 178 0
Total other financlal income 167 081 140 817
inlerest payable to subsidlaries 0 {123)
Interest expanses (54 381) (45 186)
Cumency loss {178 280) {72 047)
Falr value adjustment currancy forwards a (68 170}
Other financisl expanses (19 402} (13 123)
Total other inanclal expenses (252 083) {198 8410)
NOTE 5: FINANCIAL [TEMS - LAS 39 calagories
Financial
Fair value [lablitles
Loans and through profit  messured at
Year anded 31 Dac 2018 recelvables and loss smortlsed cost Total
Intersst Income 14 506 1] 0 14 508
Curmency galn ¥ 0 0 0 108 264
Fair value adjusiment currency forwards 4] 0 44123 44123
Other financial income 0 0 178 178
Total financial Income 14 508 0 44301 167 084
Inlerest expenses D 1] {54 381) {54 381}
Curency loss 0 0 ) {174 280)
Other financlal axpanses 0 D (18 402) {18 402)
Total financisl exponses 0 0 (73 783) {252 063)
Nat financial Remsa 14 508 o {29 482) (85 002)
Financlal
Fair value [
Loans snd through profit  measured st
Your ended 31 Dec 2014 recelvables and Joas amortised cost Total
Interest income 5074 0 0 65074
Cumancy gain ¥ 0 0 0 125437
Loan from subsidiary written off 0 0 8407 8407
Tolal financisl income 5974 0 8407 140 818
Interesi expanses 0 0 (45 309) {45 300)
Currency ioss " 0 0 0 (72 047)
Falr value adjustiment derivatives 0 (88 170} 0 (88 170)
Other financial expenses 0 ] {13123) (13 123)
Total financial sxpsnses 0 {68 170) (58 432) (196 040)
Neat finsncisl ems 5974 {68 170) (s 025) {57 832)

" Excluded from the calegory breskdown, but sdded to the tota! for net effect.



Note 8: TAXES

2015 2014
{Loss)profit before taxes {418 182) 532245
Pemanent diflerences 389 862 (505 554)
Changa in 1ax loss camied forward 18 220 (25 831)
Tax basa 0 0
Taxes 1 1
Temparary differences:
Loss camied forward (44 B73) {83 093)
Basls for deferrsd tax llabliity (*Jbenefit (=) {44 873) (83 093)
Deferred tax liability (+}benefit {-) 0 0
Taxes paysble at 31 December 0 [1]

No defarred tax asset has been recognisad in respect of tha tax loas camied forward as ulilisation of this deferred tax
asset ls desmed not probable. Tax loases for aach year are camied forward for 5 years., The tax rale In Cypnus is 12.5%.

Raconclllation in accordancs with IAS 12.81

2015 2014

(Loesprofit before taxes (418 182) 532245
Corporation tax thereon at the applicable lax rates (52 213) 66 531
Tax effect of axpenses nal deductible for tax purposes 30472 7T
Tax on incoma not laxable in determining taxable profit (20 280} {108 868}
Effect of unused curant year tax losses 880 4 560
Special contribution o defence fund 1 1
Tex charge 1 1
Note 7: SHARES IN SUBSIDIARIES
{Share capital end camying valua in 1 000)

Share Canrying Camrying Ownar
_Company capitsl  value 2013 value 2014 ship
Prosafe AS NOK 100 69318 689218 100 %
Prosafe Offshore AS NOK 100 270 270 100 %
Prosafe Managament AS NOK 100 15 15 100%
Prosafe {UK) Holdinga Lid GBP 11000 8 828 9826 100 %
Prosafa Offshore Pte Lid uso 10 000 244 533 320037 100 %
Consafe Ofishore AB SEK 27 788 1] 43N 100 %
Prosafe Offshora Sarvices Ple Lid usp 10 150 150 100 %
Prossfe Asle Paclic Pia Ltd 86D 10 7 0 100 %
Prosafe Rigs Pte Ltd USD 2500040 1903 6873 1931 464 91 %
Total carrying valus 2227 091 2335450

Consafe Offshora AB was liquidated In 2015.

In the incoma atatement for 2015, the following impairment chargas were mada;

Prosafe Rigs Ple Ltd USD 255.7 million and Prosafe Offehore Pte Ltd USD 75.5 milon.

in the income statement for 2014, the following impalrmant charges were made:
Consaafe Offshore AB USD 137.8 million, Prosafe Rigs Pte Ltd LS 333 milion and

Prosafe (UK) Holdings Ltd USD 13 miliion.

There are morigages an the shares in Prosafe Rigs Pta Ltd and Prosafe Offshore Services Ple Ltd. Pleasa refer

o note 13.



Note 8: OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

2015 2014
Currant mcaivables from group companies 4218 81
Othar current asseis 18339 13668
Total other current assets 22 387 13747
The main part of other current asaets conaists of capitalisad borrowing costs.
Note 9: SHARE CAPITAL

2015 2014
Authorised shares as of 31 December 275924 148 275924148
Issuad and paid numbaer of ordinaty shares as of 31 December 266 670 350 235973050
Nominal valua EUR 0.26 EUR 025

On 8 December 2015, Prosafe completed a privete piacement of 23 587 300 new shares diractad lowards Norweglan
and International Institutional invesiors. The placement was made et a subscription price of NOK 25 per share. Nat

proceade amounied to USD 65.8 millon.

Note 10: INTEREST-BEARING DEBT

As of 31 December 2015, Prosafe SE's intarest-bearing dabt totalied about USD 1,247 mifion. Loans sacured by
mortgages (credit facility) accounted for USD 945 milion of this total and unsecured bond loans accouniad for about

USD 302 million.

2015 2014
Credit faciiity 945 000 440 000
Bond Ipans 301 964 390 142
Total interest-bearing debt 1246 984 B30 142
Debt in NOK 301 984 390 142
Debt In USD 845 000 440 000
Tota! Interest-beatring deht 1240 904 330 142
Long-tarm Intarest-bearing debt 1107 484 830 142
Current inleraat-hearing deht 138 500 0
Tolal intarast-bearing dabt 1246 964 830 142
For further information, see nota 15 of the consofidated accounts.
Note 11: OTHER INTEREST-FREE CURRENT LIABILITIES

2018 2014
Actrued Interest costs 4 9657 3rre
Other currant liabiitties aoe3 2500
Total othor Interest-free cusrent llabllities 8041 8275

49



Nots 12: INTRA-GROUP BALANCES

2018 2014
NOK loan to Prosafe AS 768 225 66 028
USD lean to Prosefe Offshore Pta Ltd 480 000 481 292
intra-group long-tenn recalvablss 656 225 547 320

Loan agrasments with subsidiaries are made at market prices using 3M NIBOR (NOK loan) and 3M LIBOR {USD loan)
Interast rates and a margin of 2.00%. Outstanding balences at year-end are unsecured, and setiement normally occura
In cash.

Transactions with related parties 2018 2014
Transactions

Administrative services from subsidiaries {6 692) (6 203)
Interast income 14 438 5017
Inlorest expanses [ {123)
Dividend 8670 739 48

Prosafe AS and Prosafe Managament AS are performing services on behall of Prosafe SE relating to management,
corporate activities, Invastor relations, financing and Insurance. The servicas are invoiced on monthly basls and
paid on market 16rms. Please refer to nota 7 io the consolidatsd sccounts for discliosure of remuneration to diractors.

Year-end batancss

Currant receivables of the ultimate parent to subsidlaries 4218 81
Intra-group long-term receivables 556 225 547 320
Current payables from the ultimste parent to subsidiaries 105 053 197 838

Current recslvables and payables ara not subject to any interest calcutation. The balances will be settled on
ordinary matket terms.

Nota 13: MORTGAGES AND GUARANTEES

As of 31 December 2015, Prasafe's interest-baaring debt secured by morigages totalled USD 84S million. The dabt was
sscured by morigages on the accommodation/sarvice vessels Safe Astorla, Safe Bristolla, Safe Caladonls, Safe
Concaordia, Safe Scandinavia, Regalia, Safe Boreas {net carmying value USD 1,381 milllan) and Safe Zephyrus when
dallvarad. Negative pladge clauses spply on shares in the vessel owning subsidlaries. Eamings accounts are pladped
a5 securily for the credil facilities, but cash will only be restricted if a continuing event of default occurs.

Bank guaraniees amountad to NOK 290 million at 31 Dacamber 2015 (no outstanding bank guarantees as at 31
Decamber 2014). The gusraniess were securad by parent company guaraniee and marigages on the
accommodation/service vessals Safe Regency, Safe Lancia, Safe Hibemis, Safe Britannia and Jasminia (net carrying
value USD O million).

As of 31 December 2015, Prosafe had issued parent company guarantees i custiomers on bshalf of its subsidiaries in
connaction with the award and performance of contracts tolalling approximately USD 124 million.

As of 31 Dacamber 2014, Prosafe’s interest-bearing debt secured by mortgages tatalled USD 440 million. The debt was
secured by mortgages on shares In Prosafe Rigs Ple Lid and Prosafe Cishore Pie Ltd, and the accommodation/service
vassels owned by thess entities. The boak value of the morigagad flest was USD 1 027.3 miilion. Prosafe had issued
parent company guarantees lo cusiomers on behalf of its subsldlaries in connection with the award and parformance of
contracis.



Note 14: FINANCIAL ASSETB AND LIABILITIES

As of 31 December 2015, Prosafe SE had financial assels and liabiltias in (he following categories;

Fair valus

Loans and through profit

Financial
Habliites
measured at

Yoar ended 31 Dec 2015 recsivables and loss amortised cost Book value
Intra-group leng-term racelvable 558 225 0 0 656 225
Gash and deposiis 12 184 (1] 0 12 194
Other curmrent asssls 22 557 0 o 22 557
Total ansets 500 078 0 0 580978
Cradit faclity D 0 845000 945 000
Bond loan PRS07 0 0 206156 20515
Bond loan PRS08 v} 0 56 760 58 760
Bond loan PRS09 D 0 56 760 56 760
Bond loan PRS10 a 0 70464 76 464
Bond loan PRS11 Q 0 79 484 79 404
Falr valus detivatives 0 89 217 0 89 217
Injorosi-free long-term Habllties 0 0 1733 1733
Intra-group current Fabililles 0 0 105 053 105 063
Qther interast free currant lisbilites 0 0 8041 8041
Total liabliitias 0 99 217 1361 ™ 1431008

As of 31 December 2014, Prosafe SE had financial assets and Habiities in tha following calegodas:

Financlal

Falr valus lahilitles

Loans and through profit  messured at
Year anded 31 Dec 2014 rocslvables and loss _amortised cost Book valus
Intra-group long-tamn recelvable 547 320 ] 0 547 320
Cash and daposits 17 285 0 0 17 285
Other current assets 13747 0 0 13747
Total assets 518 352 0 /] 5§78 152
Credit faciity 0 1] 440 000 440 000
Band loan PRSO7 0 0 67 286 a7 268
Bond loan PRS00 0 Q &7 266 67 268
Bond loan PRS09 0 0 67 286 67 268
Bond loan PRS10 0 0 94172 94 172
Bond loan PRS11 0 0 94 172 04172
Falr value derivatives 0 113654 0 113 654
inlarasi-frea long-term liabllities 0 0 2081 2081
Intra-group current Habiiiies g 0 197 838 197 838
Other Interast fres currant llabilities 0 0 6275 8275
Total liabllities 0 111854 1036 336 1149 980

For further Informalion, sae note 18 of the consolidated accounts.
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Note 13: MATURITY PROFILE LIABILITIES

As of 31 Decamber 2015, Prosefe SE's main financlal llabillties had the faliowing remaining contraciual maturities:

Yaar snded 31 Dec 2015 2018 2017 2018 2019 2020 5>
Interest-bearing dabt (downpayments) 139 500 210 800 233 500 233 500 426700
Interesis incl interest swaps 74 600 84 400 85 000 88 300 146 400
Intra-group cument llabiiities 105 033 (4] 0 0 o
Interasi-free long-term Habiities 0 2081 0 0 0
Other interast-lree currant kabilties 8 o4 0 Q 0 o
Total 327 004 297 281 e 500 319 600 576 100

As of 31 Dacember 2014, Progafe SE's maln financlal liablities had the following remaining contraciual maturiies:

Yoar ended 31 Dac 2014 2015 2018 2017 2018 2019 —
Intarast-bearing debt {downpayments) [ 87 300 382 300 94 200 286 300
Interests incl Intarast swaps 56 900 88 300 70 500 687 000 100 000
[ntra-group cument llabllities 197 838 0 o 0 0
Interast-free long-term Mabilties 0 2081 0 0 0
Other interast-free current llabilities 8275 0 0 1] 0
Total 281 013 137 681 452 800 161200 386 300

Note 16: EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

Amanded credit facHities

In Decernber 2015/January 2016, the company agreed with its bank syndicates to amand the USD 1,300 million and
USD 288 million credit faclities. The additionat Rquidity, flexibiity and headroom created hy the emendments, which
cover both covanant headroom and voluntary optlon to skip two scheduled amortisations, provides Prosafe with
increasad operational and financial flaxibility and makes the company more robust in a chellenging markel. The
amendments to the credi faclities Include:

Leverage ratio (ratio of net bomowings divided by adjusted EBITDA):

1 January 2016 - 31 December 2018; Net debVEBITDA < 6.0
1 January 2018 and thereafler: Net dabt/EBITDA < 5.0

"Net debl” ia axciuding debt ralated to new builds under construction and converasions, and "EBITDA" Inciudes the
annuatisation of contsibution from such vessaels that have not been In operatlon for a full yesr.

Equity ratlo to be minimum 25 per cent from 31 Dacember 2015 until 31 Decembar 2017, and 30 per cent thereafter.
Progafe has sacured an option to voluntary skip scheduled amortisations amounting to two instalments of USD 85 miliion
under the USD 1,3G0 miltion faclilty, in total amounting to USD 130 million, These voluntary amortisations options will ba
avallable to the cornpany immediately and untll 31 Decernbar 2017, subject to complelion of formal documantation.
Other conditions: No dividends, bond- or equity buy-backs from 31 Dacambar 2015 unlass;

1} sallvoluntary skipped amoriizations have been prepaid or cancelled; and

li} a 2 manth financial forecast has been provided which confirms compliance with original finencial covenants, axcept
far the equity ratio to be minimum 35 per cant of book equity.
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Amended covenants, bond loans

In February 20186, bond holders approved adjusiments of the financlal covanants in all outsianding bond Issues, in order
to align with the covanants in (he bank facilities. The emendments include:

Leverage rafio {ratio of net borowings divided by adjusted EBITDA):

31 March 2016 - 31 December 2018: Net debV/EBITDA < €.0
1 January 2019 and theresfier; Net debl/EBITDA < 5.0

"Net debt® is excluding debt related fa new buillds under construction and conversions, and "ERITDA" includes the
annuatisation of contribution from such vesesis that hava not been in operation for a full year.

Equity ratio to be minimum 25 per cent from 31 March 2016 until 31 December 2017, and 30 per cent thareafiar.

Temporary liquidily bank covenant

In Aprll 2018, the Company agreed with its landars an amandment io the credit faciltites. A new bank covenant minimum
Hiquidity laval of USD 20 million was set unill the end of the third quartar of 2018. The now temporary covanant are
applicabla to both tha USD 1.3 billion fackity and the LSD 288 milion new bulld finencing facHity.

Financlal restructuring plan

A dialogue has been commancad with the Company's key stakaholders, including the senior lenders, and the Company
is cumrently working with stakeholders and advisors to evaluate altamatives to improve the financial siluation of the
Company. Amendments to the bank and bond agreemants will be required in order o sacura a robust financial
foundation and to sefeguard and further strengihen Prosafe’s market leading poshtion in tha industry, The Company
Intands to communicate lts financial pian during the second quarter of 2016,

Note 17: GOING CONCERN

The Board of Directors confims that the accounts have baen pmpared under the assumplion that the Company is a
poing concemn and that this assumption s reslistic et the date of the aceounte. This assumption ls based on the budgets
for the year and the Group's long-term foracasts for the foSlowing yoars. As a result of the suspension of the two
contracts in Maxico and the increased fiquidity risk, 8 material uncertainty around the golng concem assumption has
arisan, The Board of Directons has eveluated the financlal forecasts Including the assumptions for utitisation of tha
vessels and the charter day rates. These assumplions are based on prudent estimates compared to historical actuals. In
the evaluation of the financlal foracasts, factors such as tha order backiog and cost saving Inljathves have been
conskiered. As refermed to in the flnancial presentaiion af the 4 2015 result, the Group has slready achiaved annual
cost savings amouniing ko USD 15 milion. There Is a target to double these annual savings. Cost savings to dats and
going forward include many cost categories, e.g. ofishore, travel and salaries. Activity level is forecastiad to rebound from
2018 88 Industry cost reductions are taking full sffect.

Moreover, tha Board of Directars has evaluated the Company's ebllity to reach a solution In tha ongoing dialogue with
the Company's key stakehalders, and concluded that it is liksly to achieve a favourable outcome of this process. This
canclusion is an imporiant factor In the gaing concem assumption. The Board of Diracters Intands to announce a plan o
sacure financing of the Company shortly. As of ioday, such a plan I liely to involve a combination of one or more
differant altematives including but not limited to, renegotiated restrictive covenants and debt restructuring. For addlitional
comments on liquidity risk, pleasa refer ta nota 19 to the consolidated accounts.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF PROSAFE SE

Report on the Consolidated and the Separate Financial Statements of Prosafe SE

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Prosafe SE (“the Company”) and its
subsidiaries (together with the Company, the “Group”) and the separate financial statements of the Company, on
pages 15 to 53, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position of the Group and the statement
of financial position of the Company as at 31 December 2015, and the consolidated income statement, and
statements of other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Group, and the income
statement, and statements of comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company for the
year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Board of Directors’ Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of consolidated and separate financial statements of the
Group and the Company that give a true and fair view in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards as adopted by the European Union {EU) and the requirements of the Cyprus Companies Law, Cap. 113,
as amended from time to time (the "Companies Law, Cap. 113"), and for such internal control as the Board of
Directors determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated and separate financial statements that
are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.

Independent Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated and separate financial statements of the Group
and the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on
Auditing. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated and separate financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidated and separate financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, the auditors consider the internal control relevant to the entity's preparation of
consolidated and separate financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Board of Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained Is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinian, the consolidated financial statements of the Group and the separate financial statements of the
Company give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Group and the Company, respectively, as at 31
December 2015, and of their financlal performance and their cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by the European Union and the requirements of the
Companies Law, Cap. 113, as amended form time to time.
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Emphasis of Matter

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to the Group’s and the Company’s statement of financial position
on pages 16 and 43 which indicate that the Group’s and the Company’s current liabilities as at 31 December 2015
exceeded current assets by USD157,1m and USD258,6m, respectively. This condition, along with other matters as
set forth in notes 24 and 25 to the Group’s financial statements and notes 16 and 17 to the Company’s financial

statements, indicate the existence of a material uncertainty which may cast significant doubt as to the Group’s and
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis which assumes that the financial
restructuring referred to in the aforesaid notes will be concluded favourably. As explained in the notes, such
financial restructuring will likely involve a combination of one or more different alternatives including, but not
limited to, renegotiated restrictive covenants and debt restructuring. The financial statements do not include the
adjustments that would result If the Group and the Company were unable to continue as a going concern.

Report on Other Legal Requirements

Pursuant to the additional requirements of the Auditors and Statutory Audits of Annual and Consolidated Accounts
Law of 2009, L.42(I)/2009, as amended from time to time (“Law 42(1)/2009"), we report the following:

»  We have obtained all the information and explanations we considered necessary for the purposes of our
audit.

+ In our opinion, proper books of account have been kept by the Company, so far as it appears from our
examination of these books.
The consclidated and the separate financial statements are in agreement with the books of account.
In our apinion and to the best of the information available to us and according to the explanations given
to us, the consolidated and separate financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Law, Cap. 113, as amended form time to time, in the manner so required.

« In our opinion, the information given in the report of the Board of Directors on pages 3 to 13 is consistent
with the consolidated and the separate financial statements.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Directive DI190-2007-04 of the Cyprus Securities and Exchange Commission,
we report that a corporate governance statement has been made for the information relating to paragraphs (a),

(b), (c), (f) and (g) of article S of the said Directive, and it forms a special part of the Report of the Board of
Directors.

Other Matter
Auditors’ Responsibility

This report, including the opinion, has been prepared for and only for the Company’s members as a body in
accordance with Section 34 of Law 42(I)/2009 and for no other purpose. We do not, in giving this opinion, accept
or assume responsibility for any other purpose or to any other person to whose knowledge this report may come

to.
Comparative Figures

The ﬁnanca statements of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2014 were audited by another auditor
sed 3 adified opinion on those financial statements on 17 March 2015.

ui(tant and Registered Auditor
KPMG Limited
Certified Public Accountants and Registered Auditors
KPMG Center,
No.11, 16% June 1943 Street,
3022 Limassol,
Cyprus.

Limassol, 27 April 2016



